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Convenient Office Locations
Growing in the right directions
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From left: David A, Miller, President; John W. Habbs, Chief Financial Officer; Daniel E. Youngblood,
Chairman of the Board of Directors; C. Allan Ducker, ill, Chief Executive Officer

To Our Shareholders, Customers, and Friends:

As we complete our second year of operation,
the Management and Board of Directors of
CommunitySouth Bancshares, Inc. and its wholly
owned subsidiary, CommunitySouth Bank &
Trust, take extracrdinary pride in presenting our
results for 2006.

It is hard to believe that in only two short years
we have amassed $248 million in assets,
achieved net income of $1.2 million and became
cumulatively profitable, opened five full-service
branches across the Upstate of South Carolina
and a full-service mortgage division, listed our
stock on the Over the Counter Bulletin Board
under the symbol CBSO, and most importantly,
increased shareholder value 131% since we
began operations, based upon the closing price
of our stock as of December 31, 2006.

The theme of our 2006 annual report is There is
Value in the Unusual. This theme is in concert
with our new tagline Banking Unusuall, which is a
key component of our overall branding strategy.
We believe that Banking Unusual! describes
exactly who we are, how we do business, and
the quality results we have delivered to our
shareholders.

Unusually Strong Financial Results

Qur strategy is based on franchise and earnings

growth. Our accomplishments in 2006 and since
we began operations are evidence that we have
been extremely successful in striking the right

CommunitySouth Bancshares, Inc.

balance between these two goals. Financially we
continued to make great strides in 2006,
Highlights included:

¢ Net income of $1.2 million, or $0.22 per
diluted share, compared to a net loss of
$615,600, or $0.13 per diluted share, for the
previous year, our first year of operation.

¢ The Bank was cumulatively profitable at
December 31, 2006.

¢ Total assets exceeded $248 million, an 81%
increase.

e Total loans grew 88% to $217.7 miillion.
e Total deposits grew 103% to $217.0 million.

® Return on average assets of 0.59%,
compared to a loss of 0.77% for the previous
year, our first year of operation.

® Return on average shareholder equity of
4.08%, compared to a loss of 2.24% for the
previous year, our first year of operation.

s Strong asset quality with only 0.13%
adversely classified assets and no 90 day
delinquencies at year-end.

e CommunitySouth Bancshares, Inc. Board of
Directors declared a five-for-four stock split.

o Split adjusted stock price grew from $12.16
per share at December 31, 2005 to $14.80
per share at December 31, 2006, an
increase of 21.7%.
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CommunitySouth's financial performance has
been unusually strong compared to peer banks.
According to fourth quarter 2006 data supplied
by SNL Financial, the leading financial
information provider for the financial services
industry, CommunitySouth ranked third in asset
size and third in 2006 net income among the 31
banks nationwide that also opened in the first
quarter of 2005.

We think you will agree that to achieve asset
growth of 81%, net income of $1.2 million, and
become cumulatively profitable in only our
second year of operation is without a doubt
highly unusual performance for a de novo bank.

Unusual Growth in Market Presence

At our annual strategic planning session, your
Board of Directors confirmed our strategy of
growth in the Upstate region. Our plan is to
grow through the acquisition of new customers,
deepening existing customer relationships, and
capitalizing on the growth, economic
development, and favorable demographics of
our market area.

To this end, we opened three additional
branches during 2006; Spartanburg in January,
Anderson in July, and Greer in November. This
investment in facilities, along with our future
expansion plans, emphasizes our commitment to
Upstate market penetration and franchise
growth. This aggressive expansion has resulted

WTTTTOUT 7 —
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in branch offices in the four largest counties in
the market (Greenville (2}, Spartanburg,
Anderson, and Pickens), leading to an increased
share of the $16.5 billion Upstate deposit market.
In just one year, our deposit market share
increased from 0.42% at June 30, 2005 to 1.07%
at June 30, 2006. This growth is certainly
unusually strong for a two-year-old de novo
institution,

Qur Unusually Strong Team

The heart and soul of any community bank is its
people. In this regard, much of our success can
be directly attributed to our officers and
employees.

As we mentioned in last year's report, to be a
part of one of the fastest growing community
banks in the country takes an unusual
combination of teamwork, dedication,
professionalism, and a level of flexibility not
normally seen in today's working environment.
Our associates continue to exemplify these
qualities in spite of the challenges that inevitably
accompany rapid growth, such as technological
changes, workload, and regulatory demands.
We would like to take this opportunity to
acknowledge the outstanding perfermance of
our associates. Their productivity, energy and
enthusiasm are our competitive advantage.

2006 Annual Report




Delivering an Unusual Customer Experience

What makes the CommunitySouth customer
experience unusual? It is being greeted by your
second step in the lobby. it is being treated to
our free signature refreshment center, featuring
freshly baked cookies, soft drinks, coffee, and
more. It is always reaching a courteous,
knowledgeable, local person at the end of the
phone line. It is knowing that if you get your
deposit in at & pm, you will still receive same day
credit. Itis the peace of mind in knowing that
when you're traveling, you can visit any ATM in
the country and access your account free of
charge. It is knowing that your loan request or
service issue will be handled in a prompt manner
by an empowered local banker. And for our
business customers, it's knowing that we can
bring the bank to you with our free business
courier service.

Our number one corporate goal has always been
and always will be excellence in customer
service. Execution of our customer service
strategies is a key factor to our continued
success. Through the continuous development
of different employee recognition and incentive
programs, and ongoing training, education and
motivation initiatives, we continue to enhance
our customer service culture. We are proud to
report that based on our recent customer
satisfaction surveys, 98% of our customers rated
our service superior or very goad, while 99% of
customers surveyed said they would recommend
CommunitySouth to family and friends. This is a
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Clockwise from left: Prasident David Miller with customars Ed and Paul Patterson of Cherokes Mason

Allan Ducker with customer Tim Kerns of Tremont Church of God; Ci

customer Dr. Anne Tu

key statistic, as we consider our customers an
integral component of our sales force. Qur
commitment to providing unusually great
customer service is what sets us apart from the
competition.

Unusually Progressive with Innovative
Products and Services

A key component of delivering excellent
customer service is providing the banking
services our customers need to achieve their
financial goals. We are constantly devefoping
products and services to more effectively meet
the changing needs of our customers, During
2006, we launched several new products and
services, including remote deposit, money
market sweep accounts, CommunitySouth at
Work, health savings accounts, and a revised
shareholder banking package.

Thus far, we have emphasized a strategy
targeting small to medium-sized businesses
because these customers are often under-
serviced by larger institutions and are a perfect fit
for CommunitySouth. In 2006 we created a
Commercial Deposit Specialist position designed
to cater to this segment of our customer base.
This position is responsible for obtaining new
customers and expanding existing relationships
with a focus on our commercial deposit, cash
management and payment products.

4 CommunitySouth Bancshares, Inc.




There is Value in the Unusual

It is clear that your Company continued to
achieve highly unusual results in 2006, translating
into increased shareholder value. While this was
a tremendous year for CommunitySouth, 2007
brings many challenges such as an inverted yield
curve and resulting margin pressure, regulatory
scrutiny, and a very competitive landscape.

However, times of challenge also bring times of
opportunity. We believe our Company is well
positioned to meet the challenges and seize the
opportunities that lie ahead by a continued focus
on our strategic vision. QOur strategy combines
an intense custemer-focused business model
with continued loan growth, a quality credit
culture, increased core deposit funding and
providing innovative products and services that
one would typically expect to find at a much
larger institution.

In closing, all of us at CommunitySouth are
deeply grateful for the results we achieved in
2006, and are firmly committed to meeting the
challenges ahead. We would like to thank you,
our shareholders, customers, and friends for your
support and for sharing the CommunitySouth
vision, Without a doubt, there is value in the
unusual at CommunitySouth.
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As always, your questions and comments are
welcome.

Sincerely,

=

Daniel E. Youngblood
Chairman of the Board

otil—

C. Allan Ducker, Il
Chief Executive Officer

LA
David A. Miller
President

Stk

John W. Hobbs
Chief Financial Officer
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A Growth Company - OTCBB: CBSO
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Ubwsuak Ean Mail!

Listen to what our customers are saying

CommunitySouth is a different kind of bank. And one of the main differences is our unsurpassed customer service. We greet
you by your second step in the lobby. Live people in local branches answer your telephone calls. Customers are called by
name and thanked for their business, and much more!

We also distribute customer satisfaction surveys to ensure we are exceeding our customer’s expectations. 98% of customers
rate our service as excellent or very good. 99% said they would refer a friend or family member to CommunitySouth.

“0 think gowa}www best |
{7ml< oul ﬁ!?ww.' 9 Cove |
taow\/ (JM"‘(-"

“CommunitySouth has done
@ great job of making
banking enjoyablel”

|
mmended

I mother reCO [
My South to me, Ive onh] l)een in the

and we both agree it 18 X ban]c two or three times
. . d mos

the friendliest an,ve come | end they aly eady know

efficient hank we my namel! Verg cooll”

Wonderfu|! Best barkirg
exPerierce everl
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CommunitySouth in the News

good news travels fast

CommunitySouth’s focus on creatin
standard for community banks in
unusually good service initiatives

BusinessVVeek

Banking More on Indie Banks

Tha personal touch has helped fuel the recent rise in smaller, caommunity-based

banking—and 2006 could be a record-setting year

by Jeffrey Gangemi

Whe Allen. Tucker, o founser and chief exec-
wtive officer of Fasley (5.0.Hbased
CommunitySouth Bark & Trust, sat down with
his partner to white theur indepenient bank's
bruainwems plan in 2004, he Firet drew 8 crvke
arogyrd Uy word “rustimer” and sewed ta build
& bark that put the customee first. Tied of

epent 24 yoens at Biank of Ameorica—
Ihucker aimed % make his bank different.
Unlike mose of ite cornpetitors, when » ous-
torer cails CommunitySondh, they atwis
rosch u humat on the other end. and ita
branches have waiting areas with flat#creen

. T¥a wnd freah coutiice

Thucker's plan hts wotked i far. To keep up
with cuslomer Feedback, the benk sends ol
quarterly sadislaction survevr, and he suys 5%
of his eustomers rank the hank ne very good.
racalbent, or supericr (spe. BusintssWeek.oom,
Winter, 2006, "How're We Doin™), A hull #2%
of rumpongents ny ey woul recommend the
bank to 4 Erierd. The Foascan, says Lucksr, in
the perwnal nbture of ita wervice. "You walk
into CommunitySeuth, snd | can's guarniee
You're ring 1 et & Sown. but youTlh be greeted
Vi wocOnd YOU tt2p irrio the 1obby,” ha mays. |0
the 10 yeers sinc the bank opeped its detirs,
it T airendy enpanded to fre localions, with
more in the works.

CommunitySouth i part of a tend away frot
orporie banks wnd back Lo itdepefidbnl. com-
ity buoks. P novo beake, or startup baaks
e thap five years ¢ld, are Picking Un Heam g
ustarters. invesiars, and L bankers

wsiall bardk is taker over, it reatly furls mare
amaller, de navo pommmunity ks (9 atart up
in response” ays Mike Rasb, an analyt at
SNR Financial,  Chirlottesilie (Va-based
Peoearth firnt Uat fotxiped o the Erancial, ener.
. wivd el esae sececrs

Sound [oveement

Tasb says the more takrwers there are, the
‘mar 31 will fuel de nova growth guny forward,
and that he expects the merfers And mogquisi.
s thal have characteritid the banking
jndnptry in reeent Year L0 TEVIALN MO IR0
‘the Rireoamthle future.

Thaugh the rumbers sreci't yet available for all
of B00%, some industry experta expect it
o bm: 2 rectrd.miting yeer fur the indepénidenits.
"Comumunity banks traly are riding a tsUnami
More pugle are starting them than evér befare,
wnd they're more popular” says Lie Rradley.
mangging directur for hank development st

thg En ix:ept:opa! custc;mer experience has fueled our growth and helped set a new
pstate region. In addition to prompti i
; pting unusual fan mail from our customers, o
and unusually strong financial performance has the local media tafking o

palicies, Finding a grest management toam. dnd
ruising eapital. Once those are done, developing
2 grent marketuns plan ia the key ta eventual
wiccvss, says Trent Sanford, preardént mid
chuef xeputive officer of Uovetiant. Bank &
Trust, an independent bark in Rk Spring.
Ga. thet opened in June, 2005, Many Gmes. a

SAMCO Capital Marhets, &
rrle 2nd miaxipa) [

Rank Boom Over™). [tween’

"When Allan Ducker, co-founder and
chief executive officer of Easley (S.C)-
based CommunitySouth Bank & Trust,
sat down with his partner to write their
independent bank’s business plan in
2004, he first drew a circle around the
word "customer” and vowed to build &
bank that put the custorrer first.”

Abe numbs of ctartup banks Lt apened
ruronwid inereased from 35 W a record A0
But wfter the cconomy Lanked in 2001, the
oumter of hanks also dropped th » low of 74 it
T, Independerics hive boen rebnding n
recent years, howgver, and after the fivt two
Quarters, H0F was on paee Lo roach 156 upen-
ingn, nocording 40 SXL Finarcial,

Bcrucns iiweory &re aring commnity banks
4 n great invemEn:, It has gotten canier t0
Faie: the 36 million 1o §20) aillien in mquired
startup eapital. Communicy bardks rxeely Sl
wnd they oflen reach profitability within 3
years.

Some indeprndent bank ownees and executives
are smalating traditional eatrapreneurs by
specifically building the bminess 1o ilp it. Aller
all, ance they've bl one succsaful Bank, it

ST
commuTuty banks offer customers
srrvice, alang with piher advanthges that corae
WiLh & wor: intimate roletionahip.

"With & comumunity bank, you gel i know the
prople that pwn ib- Layn Sid Theus, chief exncu-
tive oificer of American Painting &
Renpvation, s 20-emphiyee cnlracting mmps:
1y based in Luduth, Ga. “They kntw you se well
that yout can witablish o relationship with
them, where Tm wotebody. Porsonally, 'm aloe
able to e haage lines of eradit and multiple
lomna.”

By ail aocounts, ¢he bom is hese for Hhe ehart:
teem, 0 41l the reamons for the hanking bull
wikrket, dome Anslyats sy the biggest is the
affinty that armall busineuszs have fir innking

waier pi support
10 do it mgain

In many ways. Garting a bank i like sarting
way bnuinees. The three main challonges are

with indendents. s long a2 Y aee vall
ba you'll ity banks

iving.” says SAMCO's Bradiey. For sow,
wupply hag yei 1a catch u 1o thequand.

internet Banking
|GROWTH STRATEGIES

WEE SITE OF TriE mONTH

This bank recently redesigned its
Web site to reficct the friendly and
inviting atmospherc of its branches

T The s folars e bank's swgm o "The Coakie Sank *
Powr p ik of sacxy i 0 et wail.

L ]
esedtart wel 186e 2T by achieys
Thiree g

s A P e AT e ey o e ol 20 CR o CIN Pty i Lo
e, haviag & Wb we thet nlecty v are throe wanys O bl b

el eyt b Aperalive. rw Wb e reficcls the welnrlgy Whew car o

e e | 2 e gl

it i noir wcon] o o the loily.

Wiy e B Hre ik s kit 1 tht dind oF Py

wan o corevey on s Wb e
——————

“CommunitySouth Bank & Trust
has brought its friendly,
welcoming atmosphere from its
lobby to its Web site.”

3 Surtlofiond sk ¢ ypmimmers oev
Puatmrnd ao Chr Dunle

o et 5 et ol
bransk: diocwnt <t b AT docx
Samreer: {2 Al Do 137, £FTE

gy Iras youar castnvers thae FZCmutiiInn .
will seuty ety apedt. W ae hoping e R =
hatt Wikt ¥ENRET OHE WET
oo e r—
—
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O bk e . Sty ZOE et
o i weore: ol s : et =33
with 538 sl i sl yp ol i
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It A st mamrly short pocic. the Ty e g

e ware rxpandiog w] growiog o
k& syvmy, taxady Ser ™ W srys
“We iookod Bt our ik Yeck s
il ke b+ s 7okt b
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frgumief puste i
T sy bt Wl s s

s
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oy howic. Wihen yous're auieg ond
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Copyright 2008, Businass Week. All Rights Reserved.

Top performing bank

Copyright 2006, Intemet Banking Growth Strategies.
All Rights Resarved,

In comparison with other
start-up banks in its peer
proup, CommunitySouth
Bank & Trust is ranked
America’s top performing de
novo bapk for profitability
performance, according to
second quarter 2006 data
supplied by SNL Financial.
The bank achieved year-to-
date net income of $§513,000,
and second quarter incote
of $292,000, The second

maost, profitable bank, Legacy
Bank of Scottsdale, Ariz.,
achieved year-to-date data
inceme of $358,000,

Pictured from left to right,
CommunitySauth president
and COC David Miller, CEO
Allan Ducker [T and CFG
John Hebbs.

7 CommunitySouth
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Anderson

“If you get nothing else out of this
column, go by CommunitySouth’s
lobby 1o taste the cookies and say
hello. The cockies are awesome,
and is one of many ways the new
bank hopes to Jure customers in
an already competitive market.”

Local banks making
their mark

BY JOHN BOYANOSKI

staff writer

Larry Miller chuckled when saked abaot the
nember of new hanks that have opened in
Greenville in the lust few monthe.

"You don’t have enough space W write aboul
them.” he waid,

Milker is the chivl executive officer of
Independence Bank, part of m wave of inde-
pendent banker brying Lo carve oot a prece of
the Upatate financial market.

r e one of four banks to get charters in South
Carolina's Upstate in the last 14 months,
aceording 15 the Federal Deposit Insuranee
Corp. CommunstySouth. Punnacie and
BapkGreenualie are the other three.

All four ahare common threads. Their prinei-
pals al) have more than 20 years experience
working for the regionat and national banks

Greenville al
Journ

Banking on the Upstate

South Caralina has # bunks chartered in the
atate, scoarding to federal reconds, Greeoville
hau the most chartered banka with 11, while
23 otherw arv based in tho Upstate,

While lnrger banking compnruea dominate the
market, severt amall companica have made
mmroids ante Ureenville in the last deeade. The
Hank of Treveler's Keot had the seventh
Iargest market share ol the vad of 2005,
Greenville Firul was cighth. {irand South was
11th,

All the branches for theac banks are located 1n
the Creenville market.

[n addition, Carolina First is beadquartered in
Greenville and had 1he nrea’s largeat market
shate, But it aleo has branches outside the
market.

an being kcally-owned banks. They are doing
the hicthe thirge. vuch ax waiving ATM fees for
using forvign bank machines, to set themsetves
apurt.

And they aro focusing on serving the small
businessperaon'a needa.

“We ure ull doing the seme thing in a way."
wnid Davd Darneit, pres:dent of Pinnacle
Rank, which opened ita first offices on
Pleasantburg Drive in February.

v itySaush was Lhe firsl o this wave of
local banks when it chartered in January 2005.
1t hae since grown to five branches with the
Iutest opening on Wade Hampton Roulevard
lant week.

They have pluna ty have ar least 11 branches
by the end of 2008, Ducker said,

Ducker nmd he wan eating dinner with David
A Miller, Community's president, n few years
ago just after » stnng of mergur announce-
menta. They both brlirved there could be a duf-

“Banks wa

ATM fees when a customer uses a
machine belonging to another bank.”

usiness.

The rea: \\

taksy’ *Ducker said CommunitySouth does pithy grmoees of
s the little things such as making sure o small buss
Southe every person who enters the door is ing demsographics
It alao said hello to, providing baked 4 what they would
aro s caokies in the lobby and waiving R

hompetition to see
HIew VEnLure are

o
Ducker said, "We'ne seving that again”

A major reason for this new wave of locally-
owned banks i that they can offer the hitle
things that larger banks can't, said Russ
Willams, president and chief executive officer
of RankGreenville.

“There ia a different focus.* he said. “We're act
up ta help the small buaineasman ™

The 28 bark companies bocated in the greater
Greenville market had mere than $%.4 billion
in deposits i the end of facal rear 2005,
wevording to 8 Journal mnalyss of federal
recurds. That is m 5 pervent increase from 2004,
and a B2 poroent increase since 2000,

[n comparison, Charieston’s 22 banks saw $7.1
hillion in deposite in 2005. Columbia's 20
banks had $10 billion at the end of 2005, and
grew it u fester vate than the Greenville mar-
ket.

The Charloite market, which includes
Gastonia nid Conceord, had more than $90 bil-
licn in 2005, sccording to the anatyss

s dourr i it hello Lo, providing baked
in the lohby nnd waving ATM fees
when n custoiner uses n machine belonging to
anvther bank.

Willinma a1 Bank(irecnville said similar con-
vereation and a kok st the market led to his
bank's chartering it Junuary. He said his bank
will frcus exclusively on Greenville,

“Our gaal isn't to have a branch on every street
correr.” he waid.

A major goal of Independcnce, which opened in
Muy, 18 12 pet custamers talking to real people
as opposed to un Hutomated 1-800 system
when they have questiana about their
acoounts, Miller said.

Barnetl sd ulimately his bank wants to be
advisora and consultants ta locally awned busi-
nesses.

"We wrnt to st nnd tnlk atrabegy wilh our cus-
wmers,” he wad,

Capynghi 2008, Greenvile Jounal. All Rights Resenved.

Independent Mail

Too Many Banks to Choose From?

Heidi Cenac, Business Writer

If you get nothing else out of this  louking to double ita markrt this market.” But that dovun't
column, go by Communit¥South’s  ahare this year nnd plans Lo have  mean the area currently needs
lobby 10 taste the cookies and say 10 to 12 Upstaie branches by the  more banks. Bob Pledger, senior
hello. The cookier are awesome. end of 2008, Mr. Ducker maid. vice president at Regiona Dank,
and is one of many ways the new said the incoming institutions
bank hopes to lure customers in They arvn't going to do all of that  are betting on the area'’s future
an already competitive market. with coclkaes. growth.

[n 2004, Altan Ducker held As of June 2005, the latest peri- He would say that Anderson has
wnvestment meetings acroas od for which data was avmlshle.  enough banks, but others, like
Upatate looking to raise enpital Anderson hnd 16 banks compet-  Mr. Ducker, obviously disngren.
0 stars CommunitySouth. Mr. g {or ahout §2 billion in

Ducker, hiv partner David depowite, nucording to the At the end of the day, Mr.
Miller. and 10 Upstate business  Federnl Deposit Insurnnce Corp. Ducker said he believes succras-
leuders envisioned opeming a ful banking boilz down 10 the
regional bank, including a loca. “It's very, very comprtitive,” people. Easley-baved

tion in Anderson, he said. Ducker said, CommumtySauth plana to hire £
to 6 Anderson residents for the
Anderson branch and i& currene.
ly interviewing city executive
candidates

CommunitySauth held same of And it's jusl going Lo got tougher,
ite initinl i in And ] i5outh Bank's office an
The bank alrrady haa local Fant Strect ahould open acan
shareholders and customers und local bunkrrs may they
despile the fact that its first helivve that al least one oLher The bank plana o set itevlf apart
Aoderson branch won't open bunk nlso has plana Lo enter the  with a flexible sales and service
until this summer, market. culture, For example, ataying
open until 6 p.m. and offering =
courier service for large caommer-
cial customers.

‘The hranch is planped for 1510 Banky see Anderson as & way to

N. Main St., ihe former BB&T round out their business, but

building downtown. Mz. Ducker,  they probably didn't all plan 1o

the bank's CEQ, was straightfor-  open at the same time, Bank of “Banking is a relationship buai-

ward about the baok's goal —get  Anderwon CEQ Andy Westbrook  ness.” Mr. Ducker svaid. "We're na

4s much market share as they aaid. technology-orientad as any other

can. bank, but at the end of the day
[t's an nttractive market with people bazk with people.”

The largest atart-wp bank /n lots of reaidential and commer-

South Carolina, cial growth, said Glean Cantrell,  And sometimes, they bank with

CommunitySouth’s assets have senior vice president ut pecple for the cookies.

frown to $150 millivo 10 less SunTrust. “Anyone that's not

thon 14 months. The bank is woultd wnnt to have n prescnge in

Copytight 2008, Anderson Independent Mail  All Rights Reserved,

Starting off great ...

performing de novo hank for
profitnbility performance
among banks that opened in
the first quarter of 2005.

When CommunitySouth
Bancshares, Inc. h_ega_n
operating last year, it did so0
after the largest initial pl_lh-
{ic offering for com_mum_ty
bank in South Curol:_rm‘hls-
Lory - with its subscription
. offering
gencrating

CommunitySouth opened on
Jan, 18, 2005. It has full-
service branches in Easley,
Mauldin and Span};mbu;g

& milli and plans to open branches
?n stanc‘?mmn in A:dcrsun and Greer this
sales, $2.5 year.

il oTi N
rc‘:;laliltc:nz]\ mnn Tho bnnk's growth ISkH e
it could |estament to the marke
aceeptance of our unque
cuntimer service philoso-
Ducker phy.” said Allan I)Iuck?r%

Now the rapidly growing CommunitySouth's chie

Easley-based company has executive officer.
apother distinction. )
According to SKL Financial,
which tracks numbers for
the financial services lpdus-
ry, CommunitySo.utl‘\ is
ranked as the nation's top-

e,
» accept.

Copyright 2006, Greenville News. All Raghts Reserved

2006 Annual Report 9




Selected Financial Data

The following selected financial data for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2006 and for the period March 20, 2004
(inception) to December 31, 2004 was derived from the consolidated financial statements and other data of CommunitySouth
Bancshares, Inc. and subsidiary (the “Company”). The selected financial data should be read in conjunction with the
consolidated financial statements of the Company, including the accompanying notes, included elsewhere herein.

On January 16, 2006, the Company effected a 5-for-4 stock split in the form of a stock dividend for shareholders of record as
of December 15, 2005. On January 16, 2007, the Company effected a 5-for-4 stock split in the form of a stock dividend for
shareholders of record as of December 15, 2006. All share and per share data has been adjusted for all periods prior to the
splits.

2006 2005 ~2004
{Dollars in thousands except per share data)
Income Statement Data:
Interest income $ 14,485 % 4,985 $ 33
Interest expense 7,281 1.863 -
Net interest income 7,404 3,122 33
Provision for loan losses (1,532) (1,558) -
Net interest income after provision for loan losses 5,872 1,564 33
Noninterest income 842 a2 -
Neninterest expense 5,197 2,680 562
income {loss) before income taxes 1,517 (795) (529)
Income tax expense {benefit) 3460 (179 -
Net income {loss) $ 1,157 § (616) $ (529)
Balance Sheet Data (period end):
Assets § 248,273 3 136,826 $ 29,829
Earning assets 239,076 134,946 29,641
Securities M 371 83 -
Loans ¥ 217,664 115,704 -
Allowance for loan losses 3,091 1,558 -
Deposits 217,031 106,972 -
Shareholders’ equity 29,695 28,286 28,984
Per-Share Data:
Basic net income (loss) S 0.25 $ (013 $ (0.11}
Diluted net income {loss) 0.22 0.13) {0.11)
Book value (period end} 6.32 6.04 6.19
Return on Equity and Assets:
Return on average assets 0.59% (0.77}%
Return on average equity 4.08% (2.24)%
Average equity to average assets ratio 14.53% 34.55%

e}
@)

Nonmarketable securities are stated at cost.
Loans are stated at gross amounts before allowance for loan losses.




Forward Locking Statements

This report contains “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the securities laws. All statements that are not
historical facts are “forward-looking statements.” You can identify these forward-looking statements through our use of
words such as “may,” “will,” “expect,” “anticipate,” “believe,” “intend,” “estimate,” “project,” “continue,” or other similar
words. Forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements regarding our future business prospects,

revenues, working capital, liquidity, capital needs, interest costs, income, business operations and proposed services.

LIRS LT

These forward-looking statements are based on current expectations, estimates and projections about our industry,
management's beliefs, and assumptions made by management. Such information includes, without fimitation, discussions as
10 estimates, expectations, beliefs, plans, strategies, and objectives concerning our future financial and operating
performance. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to risks, uncertainties and
assumptions that are difficult to predict, particularly in light of the fact that we are a new company with limited operating
history, Therefore, actual results may differ materially from those expressed or forecasted in such forward-looking
statements. The risks and uncertainties include, but are not limited to:

» our rapid growth to date and short operating history;

« significant increases in competitive pressure in the banking and financial services industries;

« changes in the interest rate environment which could reduce anticipated or actual margins;

« changes in political conditions or the legislative or regulatory environment;

+ general economic conditions, either nationally or regionally and especially in our primary service area, becoming
less favorable than expected resulting in, among other things, a deterioration in credit quality;

changes occurring in business conditions and inflation;

changes in technology;

changes in monetary and tax policies;

the lack of seasoning of our loan pertfolio, especially given our rapid loan growth;

the level of allowance for loan losses,

the rate of delinquencies and amounts of charge-offs;

adverse changes in asset quality and resulting credit risk-related losses and expenses;

=+ loss of consumer confidence and economic disruptions resulting from terrorist activities;

» changes in the securities markets; and

e other risks and uncertainties detailed from time to time in our filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new
information, future events or otherwise. In light of these risks, uncertainties, and assumptions, the forward-looking events
discussed in this report might not occur,

A copy of the our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal vear ended December 31, 2006, as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, which contains a discussion of certain risks and uncertainties that could affect our forward-looking
statements, will be sent to any stockholder without charge upon written request to: CommunitySouth Bancshares, Inc., Atin:
John W. Hobbs, Chief Financial Officer, 6602 Calhoun Memorial Highway, Easley, South Carolina 29640.

Market for Common Stock and Dividends

Since March 15, 2006, our common stock has been quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board under the symbol “CBSO.”
Quotations on the OTC Bulletin Board reflect inter-dealer prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down, or commissions, and
may not represent actual transactions. Because we were not approved for quotation until March 2006, meaningful stock
price data is unavailable for the year 2005. During 2005, management is aware of a few transactions in which our common
stock traded in the split adjusted price range of $11.20 to $15.20 per share. However, management has not ascertained that
these transactions are the result of arm's length negotiations between the parties, and because of the limited number of shares
involved, these prices may not be indicative of the market value of our common stock.



The following is a summary of the high and low bid prices for our common stock reported by the OTC Bulletin
Board for the periods indicated (the bids prices have been adjusted for all stock splits):

006 High Low
First Quarter 3 1560 § 15.20
Second Quarter 17.60 13.60
Third Quarter 14.40 12.00
Fourth Quarter 15.36 10.80

As of March 23, 2007, there were 4,698,697 shares of common stock outstanding held by approximately 1,013
shareholders of record.

We have not declared or paid any cash dividends on our common stock since our inception. For the foreseeable
future we do not intend to declare cash dividends. We intend to retain earnings to grow cur business and strengthen our
capital base. Qur ability to pay dividends depends on the ability of our subsidiary, CommunitySouth Bank & Trust, to pay
dividends to us. As a South Carolina state bank, CommunitySouth Bank and Trust may only pay dividends out of its net
profits, after deducting expenses, including losses and bad debts. In addition, the bank is prohibited from declaring a
dividend on its shares of common stock unless its surplus equals or exceeds its stated capital. At December 31, 2006, the
bank’s surplus exceeded its stated capital by $105,369.

COMMUNITYSOUTH BANCSHARES, INC.
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Basis of Presentation

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the Company’s Financial Statements and the Notes thereto and
the other financial data included elsewhere in this Annual Report. The financial information provided below has been
rounded in order to simplify its presentation. However, the ratios and percentages provided below are calculated using the
detailed financial information contained in the Financial Statements, the Notes thereto and the other financial data included
clsewhere in this Annua! Report.

General

CommunitySouth Bancshares, Inc. is a bank holding company headquartered in Easley, South Carolina. Its subsidiary,
CommunitySouth Bank and Trust (the “Bank™), opened for business on January 18, 2005. The principal business activity of
the Bank is to provide banking services to domestic markets, principally in the upstate of South Carolina. The depaosits of the
Bank are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The Company completed an initial public offering of its
common stock in which it sold a total of 4,681,069 shares at $6.40 per share as adjusted for all previous stock splits.
Proceeds of the offering were used to pay organizational costs and provide the initial capital for the Bank.

Overview

The following discussion describes our results of operations for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2006 and also
analyzes our financial condition as of December 31, 2005 and 2006. Because our bank opened for business on January 18,
2005, a comparison of the year ended December 31, 2005 to the year ended December 31, 2004 is not meaningful. Until
January 2005, our principal activities related to our organization, the conducting of our initial public offering, the pursuit of
approvals from the State Board of Financial Institutions for our application to charter the bank, the pursuit of approvals from
the Federal Reserve to become a bank holding company, and the pursuit of approvals from the FDIC for our application for
insurance of the deposits of the bank. We received approval from the FDIC, Federal Reserve Board (“Federal Reserve™),
and the State Board of Financial Institutions in January 2005, and commenced business on January 18, 2005.

Like most community banks, we derive most of our income from intcrest we receive on our loans and investments. Our
primary source of funds for making these loans and investments is our deposits, on which we pay interest. Consequentiy, one
of the key measures of our success is our amount of net interest income, or the difference between the income on our
interest-earning assets, such as loans and investments, and the expense on our interest-bearing liabilities, such as deposits.




Another key measure is the spread between the yield we earn on these interest-earning assets and the rate we pay on our
interest-bearing liabilities.

Of course, there are risks inherent in all loans, so we maintain an allowance for loan losses to absorb probable losses on
existing loans that may become uncollectible. We establish and maintain this allowance by charging a provision for loan
losses against our operating earnings. In the following section we have included a detailed discussion of this process.

In addition to earning interest on our loans and investments, we earn income through fees and other expenses we charge to
our customers. We describe the various components of this noninterest income, as well as our noninterest expense, in the
following discusston.

Results of Operations

Results of operations are only presented for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 since the Bank opened for
business on January 18, 2005.

Net interest income increased $4.3 million, or 137.2%, to $7.4 million in 2006, up from net interest income of $3.1 millien in
2005. The primary component of intcrest income in 2006 was interest on loans, including fees, of $13.6 million, as compared
to $4.5 million in 2005. The increase in net interest income was due primarily to an increase in average earning assets, which
increased by $114.1 million, or 153.0%, in 2006 due to continued growth in the loan portfolio during this second year of
operation.

The Company’s net interest spread and net interest margin were 3.05% and 3.93% in 2006, compared to 2.76% and 4.18% in
2005, respectively. Yields on average earning assets increased from 6.68% in 2005 to 7.79% in 2006. Rates on average
interest bearing liabilities increased from 3.92% in 2005 to 4.74% in 2006. These increases of rates on the asset and liability
side of the balance sheet resulted in a net increase in net interest spread of 0.29%. The net interest margin, however, declined
by 0.25% due to the increased leveraging of our capital. Average sharcholder equity was 58% of average interest bearing
liabilities in 2005 and 18% of average interest bearing liabilities in 2006,

The provision for loan losses was $1.5 million in 2006, compared to $1.6 million in 2005. The charges to the provision were
to maintain the allowance for loan losses at a level sufficient to cover estimated losses inherent in the loan portfolio.

Noninterest income increased $521,608, or 162.5% in 2006, up from noninterest income of $320,902 in 2005. The increase
is primarily attributable to an increase in mortgage loan origination fees, which increased $367,639, or 134.0% to $642,066
for the year ended December 31, 2006 due to our increased volume in mortgage loan originations. Service charges on deposit
accounts increased $62,000, or 227.5%, to $89,000 in 2006, as compared to service charges on deposit accounts of $27,000
in 2005, due to the increased volume in deposit accounts,

Noninterest expense increased $2.5 million, or 93.9%, to $5.2 million in 2006, compared to noninterest expense of $2.7
million in 2005. Noninterest expense increased in atl categories as a result of our continued growth. Salaries and employee
benefits increased $1.5 million to $2.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2006. This increase is attributable to normal
pay increases, hiring of additional staff to meet the needs associated with our growth, including the opening of three full
service branches in 2006, and incentive compensation for commercial lenders and branch managers. The company’s
efficiency ratio was 63% in 2006 compared to 78% in 2005. The efficiency ratio is defined as noninterest expense divided by
the sum of net interest income and noninterest income, net of gains and losses on sales of assets

The Company’s net income was $1,157,000 in 2006, compared to a net loss of $615,627 in 2005. The net income for the
year reflects our continued growth, as average earning assets increased from $74.6 million in 2005 to $188.8 million in 2006.
Return on average assets during 2006 was 0.59% compared to a negative return of 0.77% in 2005, Net income was after an
income tax expense of $360,420 in 2006 and an income tax benefit of $179,035 in 2005, respectively. The income tax
expense, or benefit, was based on an effective tax rate of 34%. See Notes 1 and 6 to the consolidated financial statements for
additional information about income taxes.

Net Interest Income

General. The largest component of the Company’s net income is its net interest income, which is the difference between the
income earned on assets and interest paid on depoesits and borrowings used to support such assets. Net interest income is
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determined by the yields earned on the Company’s interest-earning assets and the rates paid on its interest-bearing liabilities,
as well as the relative amounts of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. Net interest income divided by
average interest-earning assets represents the Company’s net interest margin. The net interest spread is the difference
between the yield we earn on our interest-eartiing assets and the rate we pay on our interest-bearing liabilities.

Average Balances, Income and Expenses and Rates. The following tables set forth, for the years ended December 31, 2006
and 2005, information related to the Company's average balance sheet and its average yields on earning assets and average
costs of interest-bearing liabilities. Such yields are derived by dividing income or expense by the average balance of the
corresponding earning assets or interest-bearing liabilities. Average balances have been derived from the daily batances
throughout the periods indicated.

(Dollars in thousands)
Assets

Earning assets:
Loans "
Securities, taxable
Federal funds sold and other

Total earning assets
Cash and due from banks
Premises and equipment
Other assets
Allowance for loan losses

Total assets

Liabilities

N
N
N

Interest-bearing liabilities:
Federal funds purchased
Interest-bearing

transaction accounts
Savings deposits
Time deposits

Total interest-bearing liabilities

Demand deposits
Accrued interest and other liabilities

Total liabilities
Shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and
sharcholders' equity

et interest spread
et interest income
et interest margin

There were $283,934 of loans in non accrual status as of December 31, 2006 and no loans in nonaccrual status in 2005. The effect of
fees collected on loans in 2005 and 2006 totaled $207,645 and $527,248, respectively, and increased the annualized yield on loans by
0.32% from 6.78% for 2005 and 0.32% from 7.80% for 2006. The effect of such fees on the annualized yicld on eaming assets was
an increase of 0.28% from 6.40% in 2005 and 0.28% from 7.51% in 2006. The effect of such fees on net interest spread and net
interest margin was an increase of 0.28% and 0.27% from 2.48% and 3.91%, respectively in 2005. The effect on net interest spread
and net interest margin was an increase of 0.28% and 0.28% from 2.77% and 3.65%, respectively in 2006.

2006 2005
Average Income/  Yield/ Average Income/ Yield/
Balance_ Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate
$ 168,107 §$ 13,644 8.12% $ 639385 $ 4544 7.10%
330 13 4.03 22 1 325
20,325 1,042 5.12 10,610 440 4.15
188,762 14,699 7.79% _ 74617 4985 6.68%
2,984 3,605
4,031 1,346
1,694 679
2,294 _ (806)
8§195177 79,441
3 - 8 - - S 48 3 1 234%
3,991 59 1.47% 926 12 1.35
10,234 363 3.55 2,410 59 245
139,535 6,859 492 44,090 1,791  4.06
153,760 7,281 4.74 47474 1.863 3.92
11,429 4,102
1,627 421
166,816 51,997
28,361 27.444
$195,177 379441
3.05% 2.76%
8§ 7418 8 3,122
3.93% 4.18%

Interest Sensitivity. The Company monitors and manages the pricing and maturity of its assets and liabilities in order to
diminish the potential adverse impact that changes in interest rates could have on its net interest income. The principal
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monitoring technique employed by the Company is the measurement of the Company’s interest sensitivity “gap”, which is
the positive or negative dollar difference between assets and liabilities that are subject to interest rate repricing within a given
period of time. Interest rate sensitivity can be managed by repricing assets or liabilities, selling securities available for sale,
replacing an asset or liability at maturity, or adjusting the interest rate during the life of an asset or liability. Managing the
amount of assets and liabilities repricing in this same time interval helps to hedge the risk and minimize the impact on net
interest income of rising or falling interest rates.

The following table sets forth the Company’s interest rate sensitivity at December 31, 2006.

After Three Greater
Within Through One Than
Three Twelve Through Five
(Dollars in thousands) Months Months_ Five Years _Years Total
Assets
Earning assets:
Loans $115256 § 12,580 $ 84,378 § 5450 $217,664
Investment securities and Fed Funds 17.925 - - 37 18,296
Total earning assets 133,181 12,580 84,378 5,821 _ 235960
Liabilities
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Interest-bearing deposits:
Demand deposits 5,508 - - - 5,508
Savings deposits 13,868 - - - 13,868
Time deposits 29,275 139.715 13,881 - 182.871
Total interest-bearing liabilities 48,651 139,715 13.881 - 202,247
Period gap $ 84,530 $(127,135) § 70,497 § 5,821 § 33713
Cumulative gap $84,530 § (42,605 $ 27,892 §33,713
Ratio of cumulative gap
to total earning assets 35.82%  (18.06%) 11.82%  14.29%

The above table reflects the balances of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities at the earlier of their repricing
or maturity dates. Overnight federal funds are reflected at the earliest pricing interval due to the immediately available
nature of the instruments. Scheduled payment amounts of fixed rate amortizing loans are reflected at each scheduled
payment date. Scheduled payment amounts of variable rate amortizing loans are reflected at each scheduled payment date
unti! the loan may be repriced contractually; the unamortized balance is reflected at that point. Interest-bearing liabilities
with no contractual maturity, such as savings deposits and interest-bearing transaction accounts, are reflected in the earliest
repricing period due to contractual arrangements which give the Company the opportunity to vary the rates paid on those
deposits within a thirty-day or shorter period. Fixed rate time deposits, principally certificates of deposit, are reflected at
their contractual maturity date.

The Company generally would benefit from increasing market rates of interest when it has an asset-sensitive gap position
and generally would benefit from decreasing market rates of interest when it is liability-sensitive. The Company is
cumulatively asset sensitive over all periods. However, the Company’s gap analysis is not a precise indicator of its interest
sensitivity position. The analysis presents only a static view of the timing of maturities and repricing opportunities, without
taking into consideration that changes in interest rates do not affect all assets and liabilities equally. Net interest income may
be impacted by other significant factors in a given interest rate environment, including changes in the volume and mix of
earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities.

Provision and Allowance for Loan Losses

General. The Company has developed policies and procedures for evaluating the overall quality of its credit portfolio and
the timely identification of potential problem loans. On a quarterly basis, the Company's Board of Directors reviews and
approves the appropriate level for the Company’s allowance for loan losses based upon management’s recommendations, the
results of the internal monitoring and reporting system, and an analysis of economic conditions in its market.
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Additions to the allowance for loan losses, which are expensed as the provision for loan losses on the Company's income
statement, are made periodically to maintain the allowance at an appropriate level based on management’s analysis of the
estimated losses inherent in the loan portfolio. Loan losses and recoveries are charged or credited directly to the allowance.
The amount of the provision is a function of the level of loans outstanding, the level of nonperforming loans, historical loan
loss experience, the amount of loan losses actually charged against the reserve during a given period, and current and
anticipated economic conditions.

The Company’s allowance for loan losses is based upon judgments and assumptions about risk elements in the portfolio,
future economic conditions, and other factors affecting borrowers. The process includes identification and analysis of loss
potential in various portfolio segments utilizing a credit risk prading process and specific reviews and evaluations of
significant problem credits. In addition, managément monitors the overall portfolio quality through observable trends in
delinquencies, charge-offs, and general and economic conditions in the service area. The adequacy of the allowance for loan
losses and the effectiveness of the Company’s monitoring and analysis system are also reviewed periodically by the banking
regulators and the Company’s independent auditors.

Based on present information and an ongoing evaluation, management considers the allowance for loan losses to be adequate
to meet presently known and inherent losses in the loan portfolio. Management’s judgment about the adequacy of the
allowance is based upon a number of assumptions about future events which it believes to be reasonable but which may or
may not be accurate. Thus, there can be no assurance that charge-offs in future periods will not exceed the allowance for
loan losses or that additional increases in the allowance for loan losses will not be required. The Company does not allocate
the allowance for loan losses to specific categories of loans but evaluates the adequacy on an overall portfolio basis utilizing
a risk grading system.

The following table sets forth certain information with respect to the Company’s allowance for loan losses and the
composition of charge-offs and recoveries for the year ended December 31, 2005 and 2006.

Allowance for Loan Losses

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Total loans outstanding at end of period § 217664 § 115704
Average loans outstanding S 168,107 § 63985
Balance of allowance for loan losses at beginning of year 5 1,558 5 -
Provision for loan losses 1,533 1,558
Balance of allowance for loan losses at end of year s 30 5 ____ 1558
Allowance for loan losses to period end loans 1.42% 1.35%

Nonpetforming Assets

Nonperforming Assets. There were 3283934 of nonaccrual loans at December 31, 2006 and no nonaccrual loans at
December 31, 2005. There were no loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing interest, or restructured loans at
December 31, 2005 or December 31, 2006.

The Company’s policy with respect to nonperforming assets is as follows. Accrual of interest will be discontinued on a loan
when management believes, after considering economic and business conditions and collection efforts that the borrower’s
financial condition is such that the collection of interest is doubtful. A delinquent loan will generally be placed in nonaccrual
status when it becomes 90 days or more past due unless the estimated net realizable value of collateral exceeds the principal
balance and accrued interest. When a loan is placed in nonaccrual status, all interest which has been accrued on the loan but
remains unpaid will be reversed and deducted from current earnings as a reduction of reported interest income. No
additional interest will be accrued on the loan balance until the collection of both principal and interest becomes reasonably
certain, When a problem loan is finally resolved, there may ultimately be an actual writedown or charge-off of the principal
balance of the loan to the allowance for loan losses.
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Potential Problem Loans. Potential problem loans are loans that are not included in impaired loans {(nonaccrual loans or
loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing), but about which management has become aware of information about
possible credit problems of the borrowers that causes doubt about their ability to comply with current repayment terms. At
December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, the Company had not identified any criticized or classified loans through its
internal review mechanisms. The results of this internal review process are considered in determining management's
assessment of the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses.

Noninterest Income and Expense

Noninterest Income. The largest component of noninterest income was mortgage origination fees which totaled $642,066
and $274,000 for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The following table sets forth the principal components of noninterest income for the years ended December 31, 2005 and
2006,

(Dollars in thousands)

2006 2005
Mortgage origination fees $ 642 5 274
Service charges on deposit accounts 89 27
Other income 112 20
Total noninterest income 8 843 3 321

Neoninterest Expense. Salarics and employee benefits comprised the largest component of noninterest expense which totaled
$2.8 million and $1.4 million for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. All of the other categories of
noninterest expense totaled $2.4 million and $1.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The following table sets forth the primary components of noninterest expense for the years ended December 31, 2006 and
2005.

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005

Salaries and benefits $ 2,845 $ 1,354
Professional fees 172 104
Advertising 240 201
Office supplies 172 113
Data processing 341 135
Net occupancy 273 149
Depreciation 365 166
Equipment maintenance and rental 57 52
Loan expenses 58 91
Telephone 1H1 53
Other 563 262
Total noninterest expense s 5197 2680

Earning Assets

Loans. Loans are the largest category of earning assets and typically provide higher yields than the other types of earning
assets. loans also entail greater credit and liquidity risks than most of the Company’s other investments and short-term
interest-earning cash and cash equivalents, which management attempts to control and counterbalance, Loans averaged
$64.0 million and $168.1 million in 2005 and 2006, respectively. Total loans were $115.7 million and $217.7 million at
December 31, 2005 and 2006, respectively.
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The following table sets forth the composition of the loan portfolio by category at December 31, 2006 and 2005 and
highlights the Company's general emphasis on mortgage lending.

2006 2005
Percent of Percent of

(Dollars in thousands) Amount Total Amount Total
Real estate — construction $ 69,021 31.71% $ 35,742 30.89%
Real estate - morigage 128,709 59.13 68,965 59.60
Commercial and industrial 17,239 7.92 9,082 7.85
Consumer 2,695 1.24 1,915 1.66

Total loans, gross 217,664 100.00% 115,704 100.00%
Allowance for loan losses 3.091 1,558

Net loans § 214,573 § 114,146

The largest component of loans in the Company’s loan portfolio is real estate mortgage loans. At December 31, 2005 and
2006, real estate mortgage loans, which consist of first and second mortgages on single or multi-family residential dwellings,
loans secured by commercial and industrial real éstate and other loans secured by multi-family properties and farmland,
totaled $69.0 million and $128.7 million, respectively and represented 59.60% and 59.13%, respectively of the total loan
portfolio. In the context of this discussion, a “real estate mortgage loan” is defined as any loan, other than a loan for
construction purposes, secured by real estate, regardless of the purpose of the loan. It is common practice for financial
institutions in the Company’s market area to obtain a security interest in real estate whenever possible, in addition to any
other available collateral. This collateral is taken to reinforce the likelihood of the ultimate repayment of the loan and tends
to increase the magnitude of the real estate loan portfolio compaonent.

The demand for residential and commercial real estate loans in the upstate South Carolina market is strong due to the
historically low interest rate environment. We would anticipate this demand to slow if interest rates were to rise.

Real estate construction loans totaled $35.7 million and $69.0 million at December 31, 2005 and 2006, respectively. In the
context of this discussion, a “real estate construction loan” is defined as any loan for construction purpoeses, secured by real
estate, regardless of the purpose of the loan. It is common practice for financial institutions in the Company’s market area to
obtain a security interest in real estate whenever possible, in addition to any other available collateral. This collateral is taken
to reinforce the likelihood of the ultimate repayment of the loan and tends to increase the magnitude of the real estate loan
portfolio component.

Commercial and industrial loans totaled $9.1 million and $17.2 millien at December 31, 2005 and 2006, respectively and
comprised 7.85% and 7.92%, respectively of thé total portfolio. In the context of this discussion, 2 “commercial and
industrial loan” is defined as any loan for a non-consumer purpose, not secured by real estate.

The Company’s loan portfolio also includes consumer loans. At December 31, 2005 and 2006, consumer loans totaled $1.9
million and $2.7 million, respectively and represented 1.66% and 1.24%, respectively of the total loan portfolio.

The Company's loan portfolio reflects the diversity of its upstate South Carolina market. The Company’s offices are located
in Easley, Spartanburg, Mauldin, Greer and Anderson, South Carolina. Management expects the area to remain stable with
continued growth in the near future. The diversity of the economy creates opportunities for all types of lending. The
Company does not engage in foreign lending.
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The repayment of loans in the loan portfolio as they mature is also a source of liquidity for the Company. The following
table sets forth the Company’s loans maturing within specified intervals at December 31, 2006 and 2005,

Over One
2006 Year
One Year Through Over

(Dollars in thousands) or Less Five Years  Five Years Total
Real estate — construction $ 38,797 $ 27,406 5 2,818 $ 69,021
Real estate — mortgage 28,676 86,726 13,307 128,709
Commercial and industrial 7,215 9,579 445 17,239
Consumer 740 1,292 663 2,695

§ 75428 3125003 5 17233 § 217,664

Loans maturing after one year with:

Fixed interest rates $ 101,126
Floating interest rates 41,110
8 142,236
Over One
2005 Year
One Year Through Over
(Dollars in thousands) or Less Five Years  Five Years Total
Real estate — construction $ 17,359 £ 18,383 3 - $ 35,742
Real estate — mortgage 16,105 48,692 4,168 68,965
Commercial and industrial 4,349 4,321 412 9,082
Consumer- 786 438 691 1,915

3 38599 $ 71834 5 5271 8 115704

Loans maturing after one year with:

Fixed interest rates $ 37,714
Floating interest rates 39,331
77,105

The information presented in the above table is based on the contractual maturities of the individual loans, including loans
which may be subject to renewal at their contractual maturity. Renewal of such loans is subject to review and credit
approval as well as modification of terms upon their maturity. Consequently, management believes this treatment presents
fairly the maturity and repricing structure of the loan portfolio shown in the above table.

Investment Securities. The investment securities portfolio is also a component of the Company’s total earning assets. Total
securities averaged $329,885 and $23,000 in 2006 and 2005, respectively. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the total
securities portfolio was $370,800 and $82,700, respectively. Securities were primarily non-marketable equity investments
recorded at their cost.

The following table sets forth the fair value of the securities held by the Company at December 31, 2006 and 2005.

{Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005

Nonmarketable equity securities s 271 s 83

Marketable equity securities 100 -
Total investment securities 8 371 § 33

Short-Term Investments. Short-term investments, which consist primarily of federal funds sold, averaged $20.3 million and
$10.6 million in 2006 and 2005, respectively with a weighted average yield of 5.12% and 4.15% in 2006 and 2003,
respectively. These funds are an important source of the Company’s liquidity. Federal funds are generally invested in an
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eaming capacity on an overnight basis. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, federal funds were $17.9 mitlion and $17.5 million
at an overnight rate of 5.12% and 3.95%, respectively. The maximum outstanding balance of federal funds sold at any month
end during the years 2006 and 2005 was $30.3 million and $29.3 million, respectively.

Deposits

General. Average interest-bearing liabilities totaled $153.8 million and $47.5 million in 2006 and 2005, respectively,
Average total deposits totaled $165.2 million and $51.5 million during 2006 and 2005, respectively. At December 31, 2006
and 2005 total deposits were $217.0 million and $107.0 million, respectively.

The following table sets forth the average deposits of the Company by category for the year ended December 31, 2006 and
2005.

2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands) Amount  Average Rate Amount  Average Rate
Noninterest bearing demand $ 11,429 -% $ 4,102 -%
Interest bearing demand 3,991 1.47 926 1.35
Savings 10,234 3.55 2,410 2.45
Time 139,535 4.92 44.090 4.06
Total § 165,189 $.51.528

The following table sets forth the deposits of the Company by category as of December 31, 2006 and 2005.

2006 2005
Percent of Percent of
{Dollars in thousands) Amount Deposits Amount Deposits
Noninterest bearing demand $ 14,784 6.81% $ 6,706 6.27%
Interest bearing demand 5,508 2.54 2,025 1.89
Savings 13,868 6.39 4,284 4.00
Time deposits less than $100 64,457 29.70 15,698 14.68
Time deposits of $100 or over 46,606 21.47 17,897 16.73
Brokered deposits 71,808 3308 60,362 56.43
Total deposits 3 217,051 _160.00% 3 106972 100.00%

Core deposits, which exclude certificates of deposit of $100,000 or more and brokered deposits, provide a relatively stable
funding source for the Company's loan portfolio and other earning assets. The Company’s core deposits were $98.6 million
and $28.7 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, or 45.44% and 26.84%, respectively of total deposits.
Certificates of deposit of $100,000 or more and brokered deposits are not considered core deposits because their retention
can be expected to be heavily influenced by rates offered at renewal. Due to the developed national market for certificates of
deposit, we anticipate being able to either renew or replace these deposits when they renew; however, no assurance can be
given that we will be able to replace them with deposits with the same terms.

Deposits have been a primary source of funding. Management anticipates that deposits will continue to be the Company’s
primary source of funding in the future. The Company’s loan-to-deposit ratio was 100% and 108% at December 31, 2006
and 2005, respectively. The maturity distribution of the Company’s time deposits of $100,000 or over at December 31, 2006
and 2003, is set forth in the following table.
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Maturities of Certificates of Deposit of $100,000 or More (Including Brokered Deposits)

December 31, 2006 After Six
After Three Through After
Within Three Through Six Twelve Twelve
(Dollars in thousands) Months Months Months Months Total

Certificates of deposit of $100,000 ormore  $§ 22,282 $ 50247 § 40762 § 5,123 § 118,414

Approximately and 19% of the Company’s time deposits of $100,000 or over had scheduled maturities within three months,
and 96% had maturities within twelve months as of December 31, 2006.

December 31, 2005 After Six
After Three Through After
Within Three Throuph Six Twelve Twelve
{Dollars in thousands) Months Months Months Months Total

Centificates of deposit of $100,000 or more  § 6,600 $ 34394 § 34812 § 2453 § 78259

Approximately and 8% of the Company’s time deposits of $100,000 or over had scheduled maturities within three months,
and 97% had maturities within twelve months as of December 31, 2005, Large centificate of deposit customers tend to be
extremely sensitive 1o interest rate icvels, making these deposits less reliable sources of funding for liquidity planning
purposes than core deposits.

Capital

The Federal Reserve and bank regulatory agencies require bank holding companies and financial institutions to maintain
capilal at adequate levels based on a percentage of assets and off-balance sheet exposures, adjusted for risk weights ranging
from 0% to 100%. The Federal Reserve guidelines contain an exemption from the capital requirements for “small bank
holding companies.” On February 27, 2006, the Federal Rescrve approved a new rule expanding the definition of a “small
bank hotding company.” The new definition will include bank holding companies with less than $500 million in total assets.
Bank holding companies will not qualify under the new definition if they (i) are engaged in significant non-banking activities
either directly or indirectly through a subsidiary, (ii) conduct significant off-balance sheet activities, including securitizations
or managing or administering assets for third parties, or (iii) have a material amount of debt or equity securities (including
trust preferred securities) outstanding that are registered with the SEC. The new rule was effective on March 30, 2006.
Although the Company has less than $500 million in assets, it is unclear at this point whether it will otherwise meet the
requirements for qualifying as a *small bank holding company.” According to the Federal Reserve, the revision of the
criterion to exclude any bank holding company that has outstanding a material amount of SEC-registered debt or equity
securities reflects the fact that SEC registrants typically exhibit a degree of complexity of operations and access to multiple
funding sources that warrants excluding them from the new policy statement and subjecting them to the capital guidelines.

In the adopting release for the new rule, the Federal Reserve stated that what constitutes a “material” amount of SEC-
registered debt or equity for a particular bank holding company depends on the size, activities and condition of the relevant
bank helding company. In liev of using fixed measurable parameters of materiality across all institutions, the rule provides
the Federal Reserve with supervisory flexibility in determining, on a case-by-case basis, the significance or materiality of
activities or securities outstanding such that a bank holding company should be excluded from the policy statement and
subject to the capital guidelines. Prior to adoption of this new rule, our holding company was not subject to these capital
guidelines, as it had less than $150 million in assets at the time. Until the Federal Reserve provides further guidance on the
' new rules, it will be unclear whether our holding company will be subject to the exemption from the capital requirements for
‘ small bank holding companies. Regardless, our Bank is "well capitalized" under these minimum capital requirements as set
| per bank regulatory agencies.
I
|

Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly additional discretionary actions by
. regulators that, if undenaken, could have a material effect on the Bank's financial statemenis. Under capital adequacy
guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Bank must meet specific capilal guidelines that
; involve quantitative measures of the Bank’s assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under
regulatory accounting practices. The Bank’s capital amounts and classifications are also subject to qualitative judgments by
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the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to maintain minimum ratios of
Tier 1 and total capital as a percentage of assets and off-balance-sheet exposures, adjusted for risk weights ranging from 0%
to 100%. Tier | capital of the Bank consists of common shareholders’ equity, excluding the unrealized gain or loss on
securities available-for-sale, minus certain intangible assets. The Bank’s Tier 2 capital consists of the allowance for loan
losses subject to certain limitations. Total capital for purposes of computing the capital ratios consists of the sum of Tier 1
and Tier 2 capital. The regulatory minimum requirements are 4% for Tier 1 capital and 8% for total risk-based capital.

The Bank is also required to maintain capital at a minimum level based on quarterly average assets, which is known as the
leverage ratio. Only the strongest banks are allowed to maintain capital at the minimum requirement of 3%. All others are
subject to maintaining ratios 1% to 2% above the minimum.

The Bank exceeded the regulatory capital requirements at December 31, 2006 and 2005 as set forth in the following table,

Analysis of Capital and Capital Ratios

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Tier 1 capital $ 27,528 $ 19,044
Tier 2 capitai 2,993 1,558
Total qualifying capital S 3052 S 20602
Risk-adjusted total assets {including off-balance-sheet exposures) S 239344 8§ 125,021
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio 11.50% 15.24%
Total risk-based capital ratio 12.75% 16.49%
Tier t leverage ratio 11.49% 15.28%

Off-Balance Sheet Risk

Through its operations, the Bank has made contractual commitments to extend credit in the ordinary course of its business
activities. These commitments are legally binding agreements to lend money to the Bank’s customers at predetermined
interest rates for a specified peried of time. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Bank had issued commitments, including
standby letters of credit, to extend credit of $40.7 million and $25.0 million, respectively through various types of
commercial lending arrangements.

The following table sets forth the length of time until maturity for unused commitments to extend credit at December 31,
2006 and 2005,
After One After Three

December 31, 2006 Through Through Greater

Within One Three Twelve Within One Than
{Dollars in thousands) Month Months Months Year One Year Total
Unused commitments to extend credit § o 1L,224 08 1,677 % 10,527 % 13,428 $ 24500 $ 37,928
Standby letters of credit 321 - 2414 2,735 45 2,780

5 L5485 § 1,677 S 12,941 § 16163 $§ 24545 §__ 40,708

Approximately $23.5 million of these commitments to extend credit had variable rates.

December 31, 2008 After One After Three
Through Through CGreater
Within One Three Twelve Within One Than
{Dollars in thousands) Month Mgonths Months Year One Year Totat
Unused commitments to extend credit $ 86 $ £12 § 7,683 % B.581 § 13,676 § 22,257
Standby letters of credit 239 - 2521 2,760 - 2,760

$ . 9S s  §I2 S__10204 5. 11341 § 13676 § 25017
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Approximately $18.t million of these commitments to extend credit had variable rates.

The Bank evaluates each customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed
necessary by the Bank upon extension of credit, is based on its credit evaluation of the borrower. Collateral varies but may
include accounts receivable, inventory, property, plant and equipment, commercial and residential real estate.

Critical Accounting Policies

The Company has adopted various accounting policies which govern the application of accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States in the preparation of our financial statements. Its significant accounting policies are described
in the footnotes to the consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2006, included in this Annual Report to
Shareholders, and as filed with the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-KSB. Certain accounting policies involve
significant judgments and assumptions which have a material impact on the carrying value of certain assets and liabilities.
These accounting policies are considered to be critical accounting policies. The judgments and assumptions used are based
on historical experience and other factors, which are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Becawse of the
nature of the judgments and assumptions, actual results could differ from these judgments and estimates which could have a
material impact on the carrying values of assets and liabilities and results of operations.

Management believes the allowance for loan losses is a critical accounting policy that requires the most significant
judgments and estimates used in preparation of the consolidated financial statements. Refer to the portion of this discussion
that addresses the allowance for loan losses for a description of our processes and methodology for determining our
allowance for loan losses.

Liquidity Management

Liquidity management involves monitoring the Company’s sources and uses of funds in order to meet its day-to-day cash
flow requirements while maximizing profits. Liquidity represents the ability of a Company to convert assets into cash or
cash equivalents without significant loss and to raise additional funds by increasing liabilities. Without proper liquidity
management, the Company would not be able to perform the primary function of a financial intermediary and would,
therefore, not be able to meet the needs of the communities it serves,

Liquidity management is made more complex because different balance sheet components are subject to varying degrees of
management control. For example, the timing of maturities of the investment portfolio is very predictable and subject to a
high degree of control at the time investment decisions are made. However, net deposit inflows and outflows are far less
predictable and are not subject 1o nearly the same degree of control. The Company also has the ability to obtain funds from
various financial institutions should the need arise,

Impact of Inflation

Unlike most industrial companies, the assets and liabilities of financial institutions such as the Bank are primarily monetary
in nature. Therefore, intcrest rates have a more significant effect on the Bank's performance than do the effects of changes
in the general rate of inflation and change in prices. In addition, interest rates do not necessarily move in the same direction
or in the same magnitude as the prices of goods and services. As discussed previously, management seeks to manage the
relationships between interest sensitive assets and liabilities in order to protect against wide interest rate fluctuations,
including those resulting from inflation.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards
Accounting standards and pronouncements of a recent nature are discussed in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,
Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. Other accounting standards that have been issued or proposed by

authoritative standards-setting bodies that do not require adoption until a future date are not expecled to have a material
impact on the consolidated financial statements upon adoption.

23




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

ElliottDavis

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors
CommunitySouth Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiary
Easley, South Carolina

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of CommunitySouth Bancshares, Inc. and
Subsidiary (the “Company”) as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes
in shareholders” equity, and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial staterents based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overalt consolidated financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of ConununitySouth Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiary as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the results of
their operations and their cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Lol

émjm

Greenville, South Carolina
March 27, 2007
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COMMUNITYSOUTH BANCSHARES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and due from bank
Federal funds soid

Total cash and cash equivalents

Other investments, at cost
Loans, net

Accrued interest receivable
Property and equipment, net
Bank owned life insurance
Other assets

Total assets
Liabilities and Sharebolders® Equity

Liabilities
Deposits
Noninterest bearing
Interest bearing
Total deposits

Accrued expense
Accrued interest payable
Other liabilities

Total liabilities
Commitments and Contingencies

Shareholders’ Equity
Preferred stock, par value 3.01 per share
10,000,000 shares authorized, no shares issued
Common stock, par value $.01 per share
10,000,000 shares authorized; 4,697,697 and 4,681,069 issued
and outstanding at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings (deficit)
Total shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

25

December 31,

2006

h 3,116,070
17,925,000

21,041,070

370,800
214,573,046
1,177,802
4,743,166
5,004,758

1

262,641

248,273,283

$ 14,784,450
202,246,738
217,031,188

100,330
1,425,106
21,704

—_—t el

218,578,328

46,982
29,635,453

12,520

29,694,955

$___248,273,283

| aeg
=3
uh

3 1,660,333
17,499,000

—_— T,

19,159,333

82,700
114,145,631
444,386
2,658,128

336.143

§ 1368

$ 6,706,055
100,266,247
106,972,302

202,393
1,197,586

167,730

108.540.011

46,811
29,383,999

(1,144,500)
28,286,310

5 136,826,321




COMMUNITYSOUTH BANCSHARES, INC,

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Interest income
Interest and fees on loans

Interest and dividends on investments

Total interest income

Interest expense - deposits
Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net interest income after provision for loan

losses

Naninterest income
Mortgage origination fees
Other
Total noninterest income

Noninterest expense

Salaries and benefits
Professional fees
Advertising
Supplies
Data processing
Occupancy
Depreciation
Equipment maintenance and rental
Loan expenses
Telephone
Other
Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before income taxes

Income tax expense (benefit)
Net income (loss)
Earnings (loss) per share (1)

Basic
Diluted

Weighted average basic shares outstanding (1)
Weighted average diluted shares outstanding (1)

{1y Adjusted for 5-for-4 stock splits effective January 16, 2006 and January 16, 2007,

Year ended December 31

2006

13,643,910
1,041,379

14,685,289

7281015

7,404,274

1,532,500

5.871.774

642,066
200.444

842,510

2,844 483
172,228
239,865
172,364
341,369
272,919
365,122

56,662
57,507
111,272
563,053

2005

4,544,194
440,849

4,985,043

1,862,899

3,122,144

1,558,000

1,564,144

274,427
46.475

320902

5,196,844

1,517,440

360,420

3

1,157,020

s 2

3

22

4686807

5,144,536

1,353,659
104,412
200,541
113,298
135,448
149,008
166,310

52,054
90,791
52,506
261,681

2,679,708

(794,662}

(179.035)

(615,627)

(.13)

M &

{.13)

4,681,069

4,681,069

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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COMMUNITYSOUTH BANCSHARES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
For the years ended December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005

Balance at December 31, 2004
Net loss

Additional offering costs
Balance at December 31, 2005
Net income

Stock based compensation
Cash paid for fractional shares
Stock options exercised

Balance at December 31, 2006

Retained Total
Common Stock (¢ Additional Earnings Shareholders’
Shares Amount Paid-in Capital (Deficit) Equity
4,681,069 $ 46,811 $ 29,466,182 $  (528,873) 5 28,984,120
- - - {615,627) (615,627)
- - (82.183) - (82,183)
4,681,069 46,811 29,383,999 (1,144,500) 28,286,310
- - - 1,157,020 1,157,020
- - 140,400 - 140,400
(417) - (1,102) - {1,102)
17,045 171 112,156 - 112,327
4,697,607 5 46,982 3 29,635,453 S___ 12,520  $.29,604,955

(1) Adjusted for 5-for-4 stock splits effective January 16, 2006 and January 16, 2007,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financtal statemeats.
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COMMUNITYSOUTH BANCSHARES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Operating activities
Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by

operating activities:
Provision for loan losses
Stock based compensation
Depreciation and amortization
Deferred income tax benefit
Increase in accrued interest receivable
Increase in accrued interest payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses
Decrease (increase) in other assets
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities
Decrease in restricted cash
Purchase of bank owned life insurance
Net increase in loans outstanding
Purchase of investments and FHLB stock
Purchase of property and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities
Net increase in deposit accounts
Cash paid for fractional shares
Stock options exercised

Refund of subscriptions
Additional stock offering costs

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase {decrease)} in cash and cash equivalents
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid for:
Interest

[ncome taxes

Year ended December 31,

2006 2005

$ 1,157,020 § (615,627)
1,532,500 1,558,000
140,400 -

365,122 166,310
(412,072) (339,148)
(733,416) (444,386)
227,520 1,197,586
(102,063} 202,393
(614,426) 141,743
(146,026) 152,638
1,414,559 2,019,509

- 829,345

(5,004,758) -
(101,959,915) (115,703,631}
(288,100) (82,700)
(2,450,160) (2.775.885)
(109,702.933) (117,732.871)
110,058,886 106,972,302
(1,102) -

112,327 -
- (829,345)

. {82.183)

110,170,111 106,060,774
1,881,737 (9,652,558)

19,159,333 28.811.921

i 21,041,070 § _ 15,159,333
37053495 § .. 665313

§__ 1,234,146 b =

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.




COMMUNITYSOUTH BANCSHARES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Business activity and organization - CommunitySouth Bancshares, Inc. (the “Company™) is a South Carolina corporation
organized for the purpose of owning and controlling all of the capital stock of CommunitySouth Bank and Trust (the
“Bank™). The Bank is a state chartered bank organized under the laws of South Carclina. From inception on March 20,
2004 through January 18, 2005, the Company engaged in organizational and pre-opening activities necessary to obtain
regulatory approvals and to prepare its subsidiary, the Bank, 10 commence business as a financial institution. The Company
received approval from the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC™), Federal Reserve (“FRB") and the State Board
of Financial Institutions in January 2005.

The Bank began operations on January 18, 2005. The Bank primarily is engaged in the business of accepling deposits
insured by the FDIC, and providing commercial, consumer and mortgage loans to the general public.

The Company sold 4,681,069 shares of common stock at $6.40 per share in an initial public offering that was completed on
February 15, 2005 (as adjusted for all stock splits). The offering raised $29,430,810, net of offering costs. The directors and
officers of the Company purchased 659,531 shares at $6.40 per share for a total of $4,221,000.

Basis of Presentation - The accounting and reporting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America and to general practices in the banking industry. The Company uses the acerual basis of
accounting.

Principles of Consolidation - The consolidated financial statements inciude the accounts of CommunitySouth Bancshares,
Inc., the parent company, and CommunitySouth Bank and Trust, its wholly owned subsidiary. All significant intercompany
items have been eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Estimates - The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
income and expenses during the reporting peried. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Disclosure Regarding Segments - The Company reports as one operating segment, as management reviews the results of
operations of the Company as a single enterprise.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents inciude cash on hand,
amounts due from banks, short-term interest bearing deposits and federal funds sold. Cash and cash equivalents have an
original maturity of three months or less.

Concentrations of Credit Risk - Financial insiruments, which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit
risk, consist principally of loans receivable, investment securities, federal funds sold and amounts due from banks.

The Company makes loans to individuals and smal} businesses for various personal and commercial purposes primarily in
the upstate region of South Carolina. The Company’s loan portfolio is not concentrated in loans to any single borrower or
to a relatively small number of borrowers. Additionaily, management is not aware of any concentrations of loans to classes
of borrowers or industries that would be similarly affected by economic conditions.
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In addition to menitoring potential concentrations of loans to particular borrowers or groups of borrowers, industries and
geographic regions, management monitors exposure to credit risk that could arise from potential concentrations of lending
products and practices such as loans that subject borrowers to substantial payment increases (e.g. principal deferral periods,
loans with initial interest-only perieds, etc), and [oans with high loan-to-value ratios. Additionally, there are industry
practices that could subject the Company to increased credit risk should economic conditions change over the course of a
loan’s life. For example, the Company makes variable rate loans and fixed rate principal-amortizing loans with maturities
prior to the loan being {ully paid (i.e. balloon payment loans). These loans are underwritten and monitored to manage the
associated risks. Management has determined that there is no concentration of credit risk associated with its lending policies
or practices.

The Company's investment portfolio consists of both marketable and nonmarketable equity securities. Management believes
credit risk associated with the equity securities is not significant. The Company places its deposits and correspendent
accounts with and sells its federal funds to high quality institutions. Managemenl believes credit risk associated with
correspondent accounts is not signiftcant.

Other Investments — Other investments consist primarily of the Company’s investment in the stock of the Federal Home
t.oan Bank of Atlanta (“FHMLB"™). The stock has no quoted market value and no ready market exists. Investment in the
FHLB is a condition of borrowing from the FHLB, and the stock is pledged to collateralize such borrowings. At December
31, 2006 and 2005, the Company’s investment in FHLB stock was $270,800 and 382,700, respectively. The dividend
received on this stock is included in interest and dividends on investments.

Loans Receivable - Loans are stated at their unpaid principal balance less an allowance for loan losses and net deferred loan
arigination fees. Interest income is computed using the simple interest method and is recorded in the period earned. Loan
origination fees collected and certain loan origination costs are deferred and the net amount is accreted as income using a
method that approximates the level yield method over the life of the related loans.

When serious doubt exists as to the collectibility of a loan or when a loan becomes ninety days past due as to principal or
interest, interest income generally is discontinued unless the estimated net realizable value of collateral exceeds the principal
balance and accrued interest. When interest accruals are discontinued, income earned but not collected is reversed.

The Company identifies impaired loans through its normal internal loan review process. l.oans on the Company’s problem
loan watch list are considered potentially impaired loans. These loans are evaluated in determining whether all outstanding
principal and interest are expected to be collected. Loans are not considered impaired if a minimal payment delay occurs and
all amounts due, including accrued interest at the contractual interest rate for the period of delay, arc expected to be
collected. At December 31, 2006, management has determined that the Company had $283,934 in nen-accrual loans. There
were no loans in non-accrual status at December 31, 2005,

Allowance for Loan Losses — The aliowance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to have occurred through a
provision for loan losses charged to earnings. Loan losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the
uncollectibility of a loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance,

The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on a regular basis by management and is based upon management’s pertodic
review of the collectibility of the loans in light of histerical experiences, the nature and volume of the loan portfolio, adverse
situations that may affect the borrower’s ability to repay, estimated value of any underlying collateral and prevailing
economic conditions. This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant
revision as more information becomes available,

The allowance consists of specific, general and unallocated components. The specific component relates to loans that are
classified as cither doubtful, substandard or special mention. For such loans that are also classified as impaired, an allowance
is established when the discounted cash flows (or collateral value or observable market price) of the impaired loan is lower
than the carrying value of the loan. The general component covers non-classified loans and is based on historical loss
experience adjusted for qualitative factors. An unallocated component is maintained to cover uncertainties that could affect
management’s estimate of probable losses. The unatlocated component of the allowance reflects the margin of imprecision
inherent in the underlying assumptions used in the methodologies for estimating specific and general losses in the portfolio.

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the company wil} be unable
to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according o the contractual terms of the loan agreement.
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Factors considered by management in determining impairment include payment status, collateral value, and the probability of
collecting scheduled principal and interest payments due. Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and payment
shortfalls generally are not classified as impaired. Management determines the significance of payment delays and payment
shortfalls on a case-by-case basis, taking into consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower,
including the length of the delay, the reasons for the delay, the borrower’s prior payment record and the amount of the
shortfall in relation to the principal and interest owed. Impairment is measured on a loan by loan basis for commercial and
construction loans by either the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate,
the loan’s obtainable market price, or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.

Large groups of smaller balance homogeneous loans are collectively evaluated for impairment. Accordingly, the company
does not separately identify individual consumer and residential loans for impairment disclosures, unless such loans are the
subject of a restructuring agreement.

Property and Equipment - Premises, furniture and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation expense is computed using the straight-line method, based on the estimated useful lives for furniture and
equipment of 5 to 10 years. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the life of the lease.  Maintenance and repairs are
charged to current expense. The costs of major renewals and improvements are capitalized.

Residential Loan Origination Fees - The Company offers residential loan origination services to its customers in its
immediate market area. The loans are offered on terms and prices offered by the Company's correspondents and are closed
in the name of the correspondents. The Company receives fees for services it provides in conjunction with the origination
services it provides. The fees are recognized at the time the loans are closed by the Company's correspondent.

Advertising - Advertising, promotional, and other business development costs generally arc expensed as incurred. External
costs incurred in producing media advertising are expensed the first time the advertising takes place. External costs relating
to direct mailing costs are expensed in the period in which the direct mailings are sent.

Income Taxes - Income taxes are the sum of amounts currently payable to taxing authorities and the net changes in income
taxes payable or refundable in future years. Income taxes deferred to future years are determined utilizing an asset and
liability approach. This method gives consideration to the future tax consequences associated with differences
between financial accounting and tax bases of certain assets and liabilities which are principally the allowance for loan
losses, depreciable premises and equipment, and net operating loss carryforwards.

Income (Loss) Per Share - Basic income (loss) per share represents the net income (ioss) allocated to sharehoiders divided
by the weighted-average number of common shares cutstanding during the period. Dilutive income (loss) per share reflects
additional common shares that would have been outstanding if dilutive potential common shares had been issued. Potential
common shares that may be issued by the Company relate to both outstanding warrants and stock options, and are
determined using the treasury stock method.

Stock-based Compensation - On January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 123(R),
Share-Based Payments, which is a revision of SFAS No. 123, Accounting of Stock-Based Compensation, to account for
compensation costs under its stock option plans. The Company previously utilized the intrinsic value method under
Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees (as amended) (“APB 257), Under
the intrinsic value method prescribed by APB 25, no compensation costs were recognized for the Company’s stock options
because the option exercise price in its plans equals the market price on the date of grant. Prior to January 1, 2006, the
Company only disclosed the pro forma effects on net income and eamnings per share as if the fair value recognition
provisions of SFAS No. 123(R) had been utilized.

In adopting SFAS No. 123, the Company elected to use the modified prospective method to account for the transition from
the intrinsic value method to the fair value recognition method. Under the modified prospective method, compensation cost
is recognized from the adoption date forward for all new stock options granted and for any outstanding unvested awards as if
the fair value method had been applied to those awards as of the date of gtant. The following table illustrates the effect on net
income and earnings per share as if the fair value based method had been applied to all outstanding and unvested awards in
cach period,
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(in thousands, except per share amounts)
Year Ended December 31,

2006 2005
Net income (loss) as reported $ 1,157 b3 (616)
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included
in reported net income, net of related tax effects 140 -
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense
determined under fair value based method for all awards, net
of related tax effects (140) (2,375)
Pro forma net income including stock-based compensation
cost based on fair-value method 5 1,157 $ {2,991}
Earnings (loss) per share:
Basic—as reported $ 25 by (.13)
Basic—pro forma $ 25 $ (.64)
Diluted—as reported s 22 3 (.13)
Diluted—pro forma b 22 $ (.64}

Off-Balance-Sheet Financial Instruments - In the ordinary course of business, the Company enters into off-balance-sheet
financial instruments consisting of commitments to extend credit and letters of credit. These financial instruments are
recorded in the financial statements when they become payable by the customer,

Recently Issued Accounting Standards - The following is a summary of recent authoritative pronouncements that could
impact the accounting, reporting, and / or disclosure of financial information by the Company.

In February 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No, 155, “Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments—an amendment
of FASB Statements No. 133 and 140.” This Statement amends SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities,” and SFAS No. 140, *Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments
of Liabilities.” This Statement resolves issues addressed in SFAS No. 133 [mplementation Issue No. D1, “Application of
Statement 133 to Beneficial Interests in Securitized Financial Assets.” SFAS No, 155 is effective for all financial instruments
acquired or issued after the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year that begins after September 15, 2006. The Company does
not believe that the adoption of SFAS No. 155 will have a material impact on its financial position, results of operations and
cash flows,

in March 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 156, “Accounting for Servicing of Financiai Assets—an amendment of FASB
Statement No. 140." This Statement amends FASB No. 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets
and Extinguishments of Liabilitics,” with respect to the accounting for separately recognized servicing assets and servicing
liabilities. SFAS No. 156 requires an entity to recognize a servicing asset or servicing liability each time it undertakes an
obligation to service a financial asset by entering into a servicing contract; requires all separately recognized servicing assets
and servicing liabilities to be initially measured at fair value, if practicable; permits an entity to choose its subsequent
measurement methods for each class of separately recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities; at its initial adoption,
permits a one-time reclassification of available-for-sale securities to trading securities by entities with recognized servicing
rights, without calling into question the treatment of other available-for-sale securities under Statement 1135, provided that the
available-for-sale securities are identified in some manner as offsetting the entity’s exposure to changes in fair value of
servicing assets or servicing liabilities that a servicer elects to subsequently measure at fair value; and requires separate
presentation of servicing assets and servicing liabilities subsequently measured at fair value in the statement of financial
position and additional disclosures for all separately recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities. An entity should
adopt SFAS No. 156 as of the beginning of its first fiscal year that begins afier September 15, 2006, The Company does not
believe the adoption of SFAS No. 156 will have a material impact on its financial position, results of operations and cash
flows.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48 (“FIN 48"), “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes”. FIN
48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an enterprises’ financial statements in accordance

32




with FASB Statement No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes”. FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement
attributable for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax
return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods,
disclosures and transitions. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. The Company is currently
analyzing the effects of FIN 48,

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements." SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a
framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements, SFAS 157 is effective for the Company on January 1, 2008 and is not expected 10 have a significant impact
on the Company’s financial statements.

In September, 2006, The FASB ratified the consensuses reached by the FASB's Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) relating
to EITF 06-4 “Accounting for the Deferred Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects of Endorsement Split-Dollar
Life Insurance Arrangements”. EITF 06-4 addresses employer accounting for endorsement split-dollar life insurance
arrangements that provide a benefit to an employee that extends to postretirement periods should recognize a liability for
future benefits in accordance with FASB Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 106, “Employers'
Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions”, or Accounting Principles Board (APB} Opinion No, 12,
“Omnibus Opinion—1967”. EITF 06-4 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. Entities should
recognize the effects of applying this Issue through either (a) a change in accounting principle through a cumulative-effect
adjustment to retained earnings or to other components of equity or net assets in the statement of financial position as of the
beginning of the year of adoption or (b) a change in accounting principle through retrospective application to all prior
periods. The Company does not believe the adoption of EITF 06-4 will have a material impact on its financial position,
results of operations and cash flows.

On September 13, 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulleting No. 108 (“SAB 108™). SAB 108 provides interpretive
guidance on how the effects of the carryover or reversal of prior year misstatements should be considered in quantifying a
potential current year misstatement. Prior to SAB 108, Companies might evaluate the materiality of financial statement
misstatements using either the income statement or balance sheet approach, with the income statement approach focusing on
new misstatements added in the current year, and the balance sheet approach fecusing on the cumulative amount of
misstatement present in a company’s balance shect. Misstalements that would be material under one appreach could be
viewed as immaterial under another approach, and not be corrected. SAB 108 now requires that companies view financial
stalement misstatements as material if they are material according to either the income statement or balance sheet approach.
The Company has analyzed SAB 108 and determined that upon adoption it will have no impact on the reported results of
operations or financial conditions.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities —
Including an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115.” This statement permits, but does not require, entities to measure
many financial instruments at fair value. The objective is to provide entities with an opportunity to mitigate volatility in
reported earnings caused by measuring related assets and liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge
accounting provisions. Entities electing this option will apply it when the entity first recognizes an eligible instrument and
will report unrealized gains and losses on such instruments in current earnings. This statement 1) applies to all entities, 2)
specifies certain election dates, 3) can be applied on an instrument-by-instrument basis with some exceptions, 4) is
irrevocable and 5) applies only to entire instruments. One exception is demand deposit liabilities which are explicitly
excluded as qualifying for fair value. With respect to SFAS 115, available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities at the
effective date are eligible for the fair value option at that date. If the fair value option is elected for those securities at the
effective date, cumulative unrealized gains and losses at that date shall be included in the cumulative-effect adjustment and
thereafler, such securities will be accounted for as trading securities. SFAS 159 is effective for the Company on January 1,
2008. Earlier adoption is permitted in 2007 if the Company also elects to apply the provisions of SFAS 157, “Fair Value
Measurement.” The Company is currently analyzing the fair value option provided under SFAS 159,

Other accounting standards that have been issued or proposed by the FASB or other standards-setting bodies are not
expected to have a material impact on the Company’s financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

Risks and Uncertainties - In the normal course of its business, the Company encounters two significant types of risks;

economic and regulatory. There are three main components of economic risk: interest rate risk, credit risk and market risk.
The Company is subject to interest rate risk to the degree that its interest-bearing liabilitics mature or reprice at different
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speeds, or on different basis, than its interest-earning assets. Credit risk is the risk of default on the Company's loan portfolio
that results from borrower's inability or unwillingness to make contractually required payments. Market risk reflects changes
in the value of collateral underlying loans receivable and the valuation of real estate held by the Company.

The Company is subject to the regulations of various governmental agencies. These regulations can and do change
significantly from period to period. The Company also undergoes periodic examinations by the regulatory agencies, which
may subject it to further changes with respect to asset valuations, amounts of required loss allowances and operating
restrictions from the regulators' judgments based on information available to them at the time of their examination.

Reclassifications - Certain captions and amounts in the prior financial statements were reclassified to conform with the 2006
presentation. Such reclassifications had no effect on previously reported net loss or sharcholders’ equity.

NOTE 2 - CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS

The Bank is required to maintain average reserve balances, computed by applying prescribed percentages to its various types
of deposits, either at the Bank or on deposit with the FRB. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, these required reserves were met
by vault cash.

NOTE 3 - LOANS RECEIVABLE
Major classifications of loans receivable are summarized as follows:

December 31,

2006 2005
Real estate - construction $ 69,020,976 $ 35,741,873
Real estate - mortgage 128,708,578 68,964,799
Commercial and industrial 17,238,551 9,081,538
Consumer and other 2,695,441 1,915,421
Total loans, gross 217,663,546 115,703,631
Less allowance for loan losses 3,090,500 1,558,000
Total loans, net $214,573,046  $114,145,631

Loans are stated net of deferred fees and costs.

Activity in the allowance for loan losses during the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 is summarized below:

2006 2005
Balance, beginning of year $ 1,558,000 % -
Provision charged to operations 1,532,500 1,558,000
Chargeofts - -
Balance, end of year § 3,090,500 § 1,558,000

At December 31, 2006 the Bank had $283,934 of loans in nonaccrual status and no loans past due ninety days and no
impaired loans. At December 31, 2005 the Bank had ne impaired loans, no loans in nonaccrual status, no loans past due
ninety days or more and still accruing interest, and no restructured loans.
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NOTE 4 -~ PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following:

Land
Buildings and Leasehold improvements
Property and equipment
Construction in progress
Total
Less, accumulated depreciation and amortization

Property and equipment, net

NOTE 5 - DEPOSITS

December 31,

At December 31, 2006, the scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit were as follows:

Maturing In

2007
2008
2009
2010
Thereafier

Total

Deposits from outside the Company’s market area obtained through brokers amounted to $71,808,000, or approximately
33.09% of deposits at December 31, 2006. Deposits from outside the Company’s market area obtained through brokers

2006 2005

$ 785,811 $ 785,811
2,594,269 472,946
1,880,284 576,921
1,028 988,760
5,270,392 2,824,438
527,226 166,310
8 4,743,166 3 2,658,128

Amount
$168,990,529
13,848,461
25,681
6,316
$182,870,987

amounted to $60,362,000, or approximately 56.43% of deposits at December 31, 2005.

NOTE 6 - INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense for the year ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 is summarized as follows:

Current portion
Federal
State

Total current expense
Deferred benefit

Income tax (benefit) expense
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2006 2005
$ 719,826 $ 158495
52.666 1,618
772,492 160,113
412,072 339,148



The gross amounts of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are as follows:

December 31,

2006 2005
Deferred tax assets

Allowance for loan losses $ 765,087 $ 529,340
Organization and start-up costs 143,904 173,639
Accrued interest on non-accrual loans 6,527 -
Depreciation - 9,579
Total deferred tax assets G15,518 712,558
Less valuation allowance - 272,884
815,518 439.674

Deferred tax liabilities
Loan origination costs 79,579 67,136
Depreciation 27371 -
Prepaid expenses 37,348 33.390
Total deferred tax liabilities 164,298 100,526
Net deferred tax asset §.._ 751,220 § 339,148

Deferred tax assets represent the future tax benefit of deductible differences and, if it is more likely than not that a tax asset
will not be realized, a valuation allowance is required to reduce the recorded deferred tax assets to net realizable value. As of
December 31, 2005, in consideration of the lack of an established earnings history, management has provided a valuation
allowance of approximately 45%, to reflect its estimate of net realizable value. The net tax asset is included in the caption
“other assets"” on the balance sheet.

A reconciliation between the income tax expense and the amount computed by applying the Federal statutory rate of 34% for
2006 and 2005 to income before income taxes follows:

2006 2005
Tax (benefit) expense at statutory rate $ 515930 ¥ (270,185)
State income taxes, net of federal benefit 34,760 -
Valuation allowance change (272,884) 93,067
Other 82,614 19N
Income tax (benefit) expense § 360,420 § (179,035

NOTE 7- LEASES

Spartanburg location - The Company has a ten year lease beginning November 15, 2005 for its Spartanburg office with an
initial monthly rental payment of $6,500, which increases over the term of the lease up to $9,275 in the tenth year. The lease
may be renewed for two consecutive five-year terms with rental payments increasing 3% each year.

Mauldin location - The Company has a ten year lease beginning November 15, 2005 for its Mauldin office with an initial
monthly rental payment of $2,417, which increases over the life of the lease up 1o $2,872 per month in years seven through
ten. The lease may be renewed for one five-year term at a monthly rent of $3,302.

Anderson location - The Company has a ten year lease beginning June 1, 2006 for its Anderson office with an initial
monthly rental payment of 33,690, which increases over the term of the lease up to $4,803 in years six through ten, The
lease may be renewed for two consecutive five-year terms with rental payments increasing 2% each year.

Greer location - The Company has a ten year lcase beginning November 20, 2006 for its Greer office with an initial

monthly rental payment of $4,600, which increases over the term of the lease up to $5,000 in years six through ten. The
lease may be renewed for two consecutive five-year terms with rental payments increasing 2% each year,
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Minimum future rental payments under non-cancelable operating leases having remaining terms in excess of one year, for
each of the next five years and in the aggregate are:

2007 § 208,480
2008 223,289
2009 233,246
2010 233,726
2011 241,858
Thereafter 1,088,620
Total minimum future rental payments $2,229.219

NOTE 8 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Certain parties (principally certain directors and executive officers of the Company, their immediate families and business
interests) (“affiliates™)} are loan customers in the normal course of business with the Bank. These [oans are made on
substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the time for comparable
transactions with unrelated persons and do not involve more than the normal risk of collectibility. As of December 31, 2006
and 2005 the Bank had related party loans totaling $15,250,850 and $10,702,284, respectively. During 2006, advances on
related party loans totaled $9,435,115 and repayments were $4,886,549.

At December 31, 2006 and 2005 affiliates had deposits with the Bank in the amount of $3.7 million and $1.7 million,
respectively.

The Company also enters into other transactions in the ordinary course of business with affiliates. Company policy requires
transactions with affiliates to be on terms no more favorable than could be obtained from an unafTiliated third party and to be
approved by a majority of disinterested directors. The following are transactions entered into with affiliates during the year s
ended December 31, 2006 and 2005:

s The Company leased the site for its temporary headquarters and banking facility in Easley from a director at a cost
$3,443 per month, Leasc payments under this lease totaled $20,658 and $41,316 for the years ended December 31,
2006 and 2005, respectively.

* The site for the permanent headquarters and branch office in Easley was purchased on March 16, 2005 from the
same director from which the temporary site was being leased at a purchase price of $775,000.

» The permanent headquarters and branch office in Easley was completed as of May 19, 2006 by a company owned
by one of our directors at a contract cost of $1,974,059.

e The permanent Spartanburg branch location is leased for $6,500 per month from a partnership in which twe
Company directors have a partnership interest. Lease payments on that office totaled $78,000 and $13,000 for the
years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

e The Mauldin location leaschold improvements were constructed by a company owned by one of our directors
during the year ended December 31, 2005 at a cost of $255,199,

+ A company in which one of our directors is an owner was the leasing agent for our temporary Spartanburg office at
cost $2,529 per month. Lease payments on that office totaled $25,285 during the year ended December 31, 2005,

NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

‘ The Company is subject to claims and lawsuits which arise primarily in the ordinary course of business. Management is not
aware of any legal proceedings which would have a material adverse effect on the financial position or operating results of
‘ the Company.

I

|

|

NOTE 1¢ - SHARES OUTSTANDING AND EARNINGS (1.0S8) PER SHARE

On January 16, 2006, the Company effected a 5-for-4 stock split in the form of a stock dividend for sharehalders of record as
of December 15, 2005. On January 16, 2007, the Company effected a 5-for-4 stock split in the form of a stock dividend for
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shareholders of record as of December 15, 2006. All share and per share data has been adjusted for all periods prior to the
splits.

Basic income (loss) per share is computed by dividing net loss by the weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding. Diluted income {loss) per share is computed by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted-average number of
common shares outstanding and dilutive common share equivalents using the treasury stock method. Dilutive commeon share
equivalents include common shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding stock warrants and stock options. Due to the net
iosses for the year ended December 31, 2005, basic loss per share and diluted earnings per share were the same.

The following is the basic and diluted loss per share computation:

2006 2005
Net income (loss) to common shareholders 81,157,020 8_(615,62T)
Average common shares outstanding - basic _4,686,807 __4,681,068
Average common shares outstanding — diluted 5,144,536 _4,681,068
Basic earnings (loss) per share § 25 0§ (1Y)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share s 22 £ (13)

NOTE 11 - STOCK COMPENSATION PLANS

Upon completion of the offering, the Company agreed to issue warrants to the organizing directors for the purchase of one
share of common stock at $6.40 per share for every two shares purchased in the stock offering, up to a maximum of 15,625
warrants per director. The warrants were fully vested 120 days afier January 18, 2005 and will expire on January 18, 2015.
Warrants held by directors of the Company will expire 90 days after the director ceases to be a director or officer of the
Company (365 days if due to death or disability). The Company issued a total of 171,406 warrants. In addition, the
Company has adopted a stock option plan. As of December 31, 2006 the Company has 738,013 outstanding options to
employees and directors. Under the plan, the Company may grant options for up to 21% of its issued shares of common
stock. The exercise price of each option is equal to the market price of the Company’s stock on the date of grant. The
maximum term is ten years, and they vest in no greater than five years. When necessary, the Company may purchase shares
on the open market to satisfy share option exercises. During the ensuing year, the Company is expected to acquire no shares.

The table set forth below summarizes stock option activity for the Company’s stock compensation plans for the years ended
December 31, 2006 and 2005 as adjusted for all stock splits.

Stock Options Warrants
Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price
Outstanding at December 31, 2004 - S - - 5 -
Granted 736,084 6.54 171,406 6.40
Forfeited (14,412) 6.40 - -
Exercised - - - -
Qutstanding at December 31, 2005 721,672 6.54 171,406 6.40
Granted 34,038 13.99 - -
Forfeited 887 11.18 - -
Exercised 16,810 6.59 - -
Qutstanding at December 31, 2006 738013 8§ 6.87 171,406 $ 640
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The table set forth below summarizes non-vested stock options as of December 31, 2006.

Weighted-Average

Number Fair Value
Qutstanding at December 31, 2005 7,343 5 497
Granted 34,038 5.93
Vested during the year (29,431) 5.84
Forfeited during the year (450) 6.39
Outstanding at September 30, 2006 11,500 § 647

As of December 31, 2006, there was $62,627 total unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested share-based
compensation arrangements, which is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of 56 months,

The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the grant date using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the
following assumptions for 2006 and 2005: dividend yield of 0%, expected term of 10 years, risk-free interest rate of 5.0%,
expected life of 10 years, and expected volatility of 20%.

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding under the Company’s plans at December 31,
2005 and 2006 as adjusted for the 5-for-4 stock split effective January 16, 2006 and January 16, 2007.

Outstanding Exercisable

2006
Number of options 738,013 726,513
Weighted average remaining life 8.27 years 8.26 years
Weighted average exercise price $ 6.87 5 6.75
High exercise price $ 16.80 b 16.80
Low exercise price $ 6.40 $ 6.40
Qutstanding Exercisable

2005
Number of options 721,672 714,329
Weighted average remaining life 9.28 years 0.24 years
Weighted average exercise price 3 6.54 b 6.54
High exercise price 3 12.16 $ 8.96
Low exercise price $ 6.40 h3 6.40

Cash received from the exercise of options during the year was $112,328. The intrinsic value of options exercised during
2006 was $50,480.

At December 31, 2006, all of the 171,406 warrants were exercisable and had an average remaining life of §.25 years.

NOTE 12 - REGULATORY MATTERS

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet
minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory, and possibly additional discretionary actions by regulators that,
if undertaken, could have a direct material adverse effect on the Bank’s financial condition. Under capital adequacy
guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that
involve quantitative measures of the Bank’s assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under
regulatory accounting practices. The Bank’s capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by
the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to maintain minimum ratios of
Tier 1 and total capital as a percentage of assets and off-balance-sheet exposures, adjusted for risk weights ranging from 0%
to 100%. Tier 1 capital consists of common shareholders’ equity, excluding the unrealized gain or loss on securities
available-for-sale, minus certain intangible assets. Tier 2 capital consists of the allowance for loan losses subject to certain
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limitations. Total capital for purposes of computing the capital ratios consists of the sum of Tier 1 and Tier 2 capital. The
regulatory minimum requirements are 4% for Tier | and 8% for total risk-based capital.

The Bank is also required to maintain capital at.a minimum level based on total assets, which is known as the leverage ratio.
Only the strongest banks are allowed to maintain capital at the minimum requirement of 3%. All others are subject to
maintaining ratios 1% to 2% above the minimum.

As of December 31, 2006, the most recent notification from the Bank’s primary regulator categorized it as well-capitalized
under the regulatory framewerk for prompt corrective action. There are no conditions or events that management believes
have changed the Bank’s category.

The following table summarizes the capital amounts and ratios of the Bank and the regulatory minimum requirements at
December 31, 2006.

To Be Well-
Capitalized Under
For Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
December 31, 2006
Total capital (to risk-weighted assets) $30,521,000 12.75% § 19,148,000 8.00% $23,934,000 10.0%
Tier 1 capital (to risk-weighted assets) 27,528,000 11.50 9,574,000 4.00 14,361,000 6.00
Tier | capital (to average assets) 27.528,000 11.49 9,582,000 4.00 11,978,000 5.00
December 31, 2005
Total capital {to risk-weighted assets) $20,602,000 1649% § 9,996,000 8.00% $12,495000 10.0%
Tier | capital (lo risk-weighted assels) 19,044,000 15.24 4,998,000 4.00 7,497,000 6.00
Tier ] capital (to average assets) 19,044,000 15.28 4,986,000 4.00 6,232,000 5.00

The FRB has similar requirements for bank holding companies. The Company currently is not subject to these requirements
because the FRB applies its puidelines on a bank-only basis for bank holding companies with less than $500,000,600 in
consolidated assets.

NOTE 13 - UNUSED LINES OF CREDIT

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Bank had unused lines of credit to purchase federal funds from unrelated banks
totaling $11,125,000 and $9,125,000, respectively. These lines of credit are available on a cne to fourteen day basis for
general corporate purposes. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Bank has no funds drawn from these lines. The
Company also has a line of credit to borrow funds from the FHLB up to 10% of the Bank’s total assets subject to available
collateral; availability under this facility totaled $20,292,000 and $13,682,000 as of December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively, As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Bank had not drawn any advances on this line.

NOTE 14 - RESTRICTIONS ON SUBSIDIARY DIVIDENDS, LOANS. OR ADVANCES

The ability of CommunitySouth Bancshares, Inc. to pay cash dividends is dependent upon receiving cash in the form of
dividends from the Bank. However, there are restrictions on the ability of the Bank to transfer funds to CommunitySouth
Bancshares, Inc. in the form of cash dividends, loans, or advances. As a South Carolina state bank, the Bank may only pay
dividends out of its net profits, after deducting expenses, including Josses and bad debts. In addition, the Bank is prohibited
from declaring a dividend on its shares of common stock until its surplus equals its stated capital. At December 31, 2006 the
bank was no longer prohibited from declaring a dividend because it had a surplus of $105,369. At December 31, 2005, the
Bank was prohibited from declaring a dividend because it had an accumulated deficit of $1,064,984.

NOTE 15 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE-SHEET RISK

The Company is a party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the
financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments consist of commitments to extend credit and standby letters of
credit. Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition
established in the contract. Commitments penerally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require
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payment of a fee. A commitment involves, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the
amount recognized in the balance sheet. The Company’s exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other
party to the instrument is represented by the contractual notional amount of the instrument. Since certain commitments are
expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash
requirements. The Company uses the same credit policies in making commitments to extend credit as it does for on-balance-
sheet instruments. Letters of credit are conditional commitments issued to guarantee a customer’s performance to a third
party and have essentially the same credit risk as other lending facilities. The Company has not recorded a liability for the
current carrying amount of the obligation to perform as a guarantor and no contingent liability was considered necessary, as
such amounts were not considered material.

Collateral held for commitments to extend credit and letters of credit varies but may include accounts receivable, inventory,
property, plant, equipment and income-producing commercial properties.

The following table summarizes the Company's off-balance-shect financial instruments whose contract amounts represent
credit risk:
December 31,

2006 2005
Commitments to extend credit $37,928398 £22,256,455
Standby letters of credit § 2,780,068 £ 2,760,647

NOTE 16 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The fair value of a financial instrument is the amount at which the asset or obligation could be exchanged in a current
transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. Fair value estimates are made at a specific
point in time based on relevant market information and information about the financial instruments. Because no market
value exists for a significant portion of the financial instruments, fair value estimates are based on judgments regarding
future expected loss experience, current economic conditions, risk characteristics of various financial instruments, and other
factors.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of significant financial instruments:
Cash and Due from Banks - The carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.
Federal Funds Sold - Federal funds sold are for a term of one day, and the carrying amount approximates the fair value,

Other Investments - The carrying value of nonmarketable equity securities approximates the fair value since no ready market
exists for the stocks,

Loans receivable - For certain categories of loans, such as variable rate loans which are repriced frequently and have no
significant change in credit risk, fair values are based on the carrying amounts. The fair value of other types of loans is
estimated by discounting the future cash flows using the current rates at which similar loans would be made to borrowers
with similar credit ratings and for the same remaining maturities.

Deposits - The fair value of demand deposits, savings, and money markel accounts is the amount payable on demand at the
reporting date. The fair values of certificates of deposit are estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that applies

current interest rates to a schedule of aggregated expected maturities.

Accrued Interest Receivable and Payable - The carrying value of these instruments is a reasonable estimate of fair value.
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The carrying values and estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments at December 31, 2006 and 2003 are
shown in the following table.

Carrying Estimated

December 31, 2006 Amount Fair Value
Financial Assets

Cash and due from banks $ 3,116,070 § 3,116,070

Federal funds sold 17,925,000 17,925,000

Other investments, at cost 270,800 271,200

Loans, gross 217,663,546 207,171,479

Accrued interest receivable 1,177,802 1,177,802
Financial Liabilities

Demand deposit, interest-bearing transaction, and savings accounts £ 34,160,200 § 34,160,201

Certificates of deposit and other time deposits 182,870,987 182,652,496

Accrued interest payable 1,425,106 1,425,106

Carrying Estimated

December 31, 2005 Amount Fair Value
Financial Assets

Cash and due from banks $ 1,660,333 § 1,660,333

Federal funds sold 17,499,000 17,499,000

Other investments, at cost 82,700 82,700

Loans, gross 115,703,631 113,993,858

Accrued interest receivable 444 386 444 386
Financial Liabilities

Demand deposit, interest-bearing transaction, and savings accounts 3 13,015,591 § 13,015,591

Certificates of deposit and other time deposits 93,956,711 93,457,526

Accrued interest payable 1,197,586 1,197,586

NOTE 17 - COMMUNITYSOUTH BANCSHARES, INC. (PARENT COMPANY ONLY)

Presented below are the condensed financial statements for CommunitySouth Bancshares, Inc. (Parent Company only).

Condensed Balance Sheets

December 31,

2006 2005
Assets
Cash g 993,426 $§ 7,425914
Investments 100,000 -
Investment in the Bank 28,605,371 19,435,016
Fixed assets - 1,444,910
Other assets - 124 837
Total assets 3 29,698,797 828,430,677
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
Other liabilities 3,842 144,367
Shareholders’ equity 29,664,955 28,286.310
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 5 29698797 5§ 28,430,677
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Condensed Statements of Operations
For the years ended December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005

2006 2008

Income $ 289 $ 631,087
Expenses 140,399 37364
Income (loss) before income taxes and equity in

undistributed income (losses) of the Bank (140,110} 593,723
Equity in undistributed income {losses) of the Bank 1,170,353 (1,064,984)
Net income (loss) before taxes 1,030,243 (471,261)
Income tax expense (benefit) (126.777) 144,366
Net income (loss) 8 1,157,020 §___(615,627)

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows
For the year ended December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005

2006 2005

Cash flows from operating activities
Net income (loss) $ 1,157,020 $  (615,627)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Increase in other assels 124,837 13,901
Stock based compensation 140,400 -
Equity in undistributed income (losses) of the Bank (1,170,353) 1,064,984
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities {140,527) 129,275

Net cash provided by operating activities 111377 592,533

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property and equipment {1,396,357)

Purchase of investment (100,000}
Transfer of property and equipment 1,444,910 -
Decrease in restricted cash - 829,345
Purchase of Bank stock (8,000,000} {20,500,000)
Net cash used in operating activities (6,655,080} (21,067.012)
Cash flows from financing activities
Refund of subscriptions - (829,345)
Cash paid for fractional shares (1,102) -
Stock options exercised 112,327 -
Additional stock offering costs - (82,183)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 111,225 (911,528)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (6,432,488) (21,386,007)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 7425914 28,811,921
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 8 993,426 § 7425914
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